# List of Discipline-Specific Awards for the Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences

# LIST PREPARED ON MAY 25, 2018

# Contents

Introduction	2
Anthropology	3
Archaeology	20
Classics	32
Economics	34
English	40
Folklore	48
Gender Studies	52
Geography	57
History	65
Linguistics	84
Modern Languages, Literatures and Cultures	90
Philosophy	94
Political Science	100
Religious Studies	113
Sociology	119
Awards Relevant to Indigenous Studies	130

# Introduction

This list of discipline-specific awards and prizes is the result of department input, as well as internet searches of major scholarly associations from North America and (time permitting) other regions, relevant to each department in the Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences. Award searches were easier for some disciplines than others, and results varied by the comprehensiveness of websites and their level of web presence. Accordingly, this document should only be considered a first survey of the available awards and prizes for any given discipline. As indicated by the total number of awards for each department, some disciplines are well represented, while others still need further research. In some cases, sub-disciplinary and/or regional associations were easy to find and canvass, while others were not. Some prizes were conceivably relevant to more than one discipline, so the same award may be listed twice. As requested, awards that might have relevance to scholars working specifically in Indigenous Studies-related topics are listed separately.

Awards are presented below by discipline, then listed by association title, award title, website link, brief description of the award, the process of nomination, and the deadline. Some awards do not permit external nominations; award-winners are rather selected by a committee of the relevant association without any external input. These more restricted opportunities were nevertheless included in the list below. Award deadlines are also listed here, if indicated on websites, but *the user should always doublecheck the deadline with the source organization*, as some deadlines may shift from year to year. "No deadline listed" indicates that award deadlines were not provided on the association website, or that a day/month were not specified.

Though by no means comprehensive, this first initial survey located 415 individual awards for the fifteen departments comprising the Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences.

Version History:

Version 1: Compiled by Amanda Crompton, May 12, 2018.

Version 2: Amended by Amanda Crompton, May 25, 2018

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 2 of 131

# Anthropology

(n=85)

# 1. American Anthropological Association

AAA Distinguished Lecturer

http://www.americananthro.org/ConnectWithAAA/Content.aspx?ItemNumber=2577&navItemNumber=771

Selected by a panel of AAA past presidents, and established in 1969, a Distinguished Lecturer is named biennially to recognize intellectual contributions in anthropology.

Selected by a panel of past AAA presidents

No deadline listed

# 2. American Anthropological Association

AAA President's Award

<u>http://www.americananthro.org/ConnectWithAAA/Content.aspx?ItemNumber=1631&&navItemNumber=771</u>

Selected by the current president annually and presented at the annual meeting.

Selected by President.

No deadline listed

# 3. American Anthropological Association

AAA/Oxford University Press Award for Excellence in Undergraduate Teaching of Anthropology <a href="http://www.americananthro.org/ConnectWithAAA/Content.aspx?ItemNumber=1663&navItemNumber=771">http://www.americananthro.org/ConnectWithAAA/Content.aspx?ItemNumber=1663&navItemNumber=771</a>

This award given annually was established in 1997 to recognize teachers who have contributed to and encouraged the study of anthropology.

Awarded annually. Requires nomination

March 1

#### 4. American Anthropological Association

Anthropology in Media Award (AIME)

http://www.americananthro.org/ConnectWithAAA/Content.aspx?ItemNumber=1722&navItemNumber=771

This award given annually was established in 1987 to recognize the successful communication of anthropology to the general public through the media.

Awarded annually. Requires nomination

March 1

#### 5. American Anthropological Association

Anthropology in Public Policy Award (AIPP)

http://www.americananthro.org/ParticipateAndAdvocate/Content.aspx?ItemNumber=2124&navItemNumber=771

This \$500 award is conferred every other year in rotation with the Kimball Award.

Requires nomination. Two-stage nomination process involving a letter of nomination followed by a full nomination package for three finalists. Last updated deadline was 2017.

April 7

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 3 of 131

# 6. American Anthropological Association

Franz Boas Award for Exemplary Service to Anthropology

 $\underline{http://www.americananthro.org/ConnectWithAAA/Content.aspx?ItemNumber=1925\&navItemNumber=7}{71}$ 

This award is presented annually by the AAA to its members whose careers demonstrate extraordinary achievement that have well served the anthropological profession.

Awarded annually. Requires nomination

March 1

## 7. American Anthropological Association

Robert B. Textor and Family Prize for Excellence in Anticipatory Anthropology <a href="http://www.americananthro.org/ConnectWithAAA/Content.aspx?ItemNumber=2128&navItemNumber=771">http://www.americananthro.org/ConnectWithAAA/Content.aspx?ItemNumber=2128&navItemNumber=771</a>

This award given annually was established in 1998 to encourage and reward excellent contributions in the use of anthropological perspectives, theories, models and methods in an anticipatory mode.

Awarded annually. Requires nomination

March 1

#### 8. American Anthropological Association

SfAA/AAA Margaret Mead Award

 $\underline{\text{http://www.americananthro.org/ConnectWithAAA/Content.aspx?} ItemNumber=2574\&navItemNumber=771}$ 

This \$1000 award is presented annually to a younger scholar for a particular accomplishment such as a book, film, monograph, or service, which interprets anthropological data and principles in ways that make them meaningful and accessible to a broadly concerned public.

Awarded annually. Requires nomination

March 15

#### 9. American Anthropological Association

Solon T. Kimball Award for Public and Applied Anthropology

 $\underline{\text{http://www.americananthro.org/ConnectWithAAA/Content.aspx?} ItemNumber=2102\&navItemNumber=771 \\ \hline$ 

This biennial award was established to honor exemplary anthropologists for outstanding recent achievements that have contributed to the development of anthropology as an applied science and have had important impacts on public policy.

Awarded biennially. Nomination required. Last updated deadline was 2016.

June 1

# 10. American Anthropological Association-- Anthropology and Environment Society Section Julian Steward Award

http://ae.americananthro.org/prizes/

The Anthropology and the Environment Section of the American Anthropological Association (AAA) awards the Julian Steward Award for the best monograph in environmental/ecological anthropology. Awarded biennially. Nomination required. Next competition is in 2019.

# 11. American Anthropological Association -- Anthropology and Environment Society Section Junior Scholar Award

http://ae.americananthro.org/prizes/

The Junior Scholar Award is for scholars beginning their careers who are either untenured and/or within five years of having obtained a Ph.D. The purpose of this \$250 award is to encourage talented junior scholars to continue working in the domain of anthropology and environment by recognizing their exemplary scholarship.

Awarded annually. Requires nomination

October 13

# 12. American Anthropological Association -- Anthropology and Environment Society Section

Next Generation Award

http://ae.americananthro.org/prizes/

The A&E Next Generation Award is intended to support A&E scholars of promise who do not have institutional support to attend the American Anthropological Association Annual Meeting. These scholars must have completed their PhD within the past five (5) years and they must be contingent faculty\* to qualify.

Awarded annually. By application.

October 1

# 13. American Anthropological Association- Association for Africanist Anthropology

Elliott P. Skinner Book Award

http://afaa.americananthro.org/association-awards/

Association for Africanist Anthropology (AfAA) sponsors the annual Elliott P. Skinner Book Award. The prize is to the book that best furthers both the global community of Africanist scholars and the wider interests of the African continent as exemplified in the work of Elliott P. Skinner. Contributions from all sub-fields of anthropology are welcome, with special consideration given to works drawing upon extensive research in the field or those advancing new methodologies for fieldwork in Africa. Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

## 14. American Anthropological Association- Association for Feminist Anthropology

Michelle Z. Rosaldo Prize

http://afa.americananthro.org/announcing-michelle-rosaldo-book-prize/

The prize will be awarded to a first book that draws on and makes a significant contribution to feminist anthropology. Prizes will be awarded every two years

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 15. American Anthropological Association- Association for Feminist Anthropology

Senior Book Prize

http://afa.americananthro.org/new-afa-senior-book-prize-association-for-feminist-anthropology-careeraward/

The prize awards a senior scholar for a book that advances the theory, method, and epistemological scope of feminist anthropology. The Senior Book Prize recognizes second (or subsequent) books that exemplify feminist anthropological theory and anthropology and that help to move the field in bold new directions. Edited volumes will not be considered. The prize is open to feminist scholarship in all subfields of anthropology.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

June 1

# 16. American Anthropological Association- Association for Political and Legal Anthropology APLA Book Prize

https://politicalandlegalanthro.org/awards/book-prize/

The Association for Political and Legal Anthropology (APLA) is pleased to invite nominations for the 2018 APLA Book Prize competition. The association will recognize work that best exemplifies creativity and rigor in the ethnographic exploration of politics, law, and/or their interstices. Awarded annually. Self-nomination by author or publisher. May 1

way i

# 17. American Anthropological Association- Association for Queer Anthropology

Distinguished Achievement Award

http://queeranthro.org/awards/distinguished-achievement-award/

The Distinguished Achievement Award, announced in 2018, honors outstanding contributions to lesbian, gay, bisexual, trans, and queer anthropology through scholarship, research, teaching, mentoring, service, public engagement, and/or activism.

No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 18. American Anthropological Association- Association for Queer Anthropology

Ruth Benedict Prize

http://queeranthro.org/awards/the-ruth-benedict-prize/

The Ruth Benedict Prize is presented each year at the American Anthropological Association's annual meeting to acknowledge excellence in a scholarly book written from an anthropological perspective about a lesbian, gay, bisexual, or transgender topic. The Ruth Benedict Prize is awarded in each of two separate categories: one for a single-authored monograph and another for an edited volume. Awarded annually.

June 15

#### 19. American Anthropological Association- Council for Museum Anthropology

CMA Michael M. Ames Prize for Innovative Museum Anthropology

https://museumanthropology.org/cma-awards/

The CMA Michael M. Ames Prize for Innovative Museum Anthropology is awarded to individuals for an innovative project in museum anthropology. Examples include: outstanding single or multi-authored books or published catalogues; temporary or permanent exhibits; repatriation projects; collaborations with descendant communities; educational or outreach projects; multimedia works, and other endeavours. Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

# 20. American Anthropological Association- Council for Museum Anthropology

Distinguished Service Award

https://museumanthropology.org/cma-awards/

The CMA Board recently instituted a new Lifetime Achievement/Distinguished Service Award to recognize CMA members whose careers demonstrate extraordinary achievements that have advanced museum anthropology.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

# 21. American Anthropological Association- Council for Museum Anthropology

The Council for Museum Anthropology Book Award

https://museumanthropology.org/cma-awards/

The Council for Museum Anthropology Book Award was created to recognize and promote excellence in museum anthropology.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

June 15

## 22. American Anthropological Association- General Anthropology Division

Diana Forsythe Prize

http://gad.americananthro.org/awards/

The Diana Forsythe Prize was created in 1998 to celebrate the best book or series of published articles in the spirit of Diana Forsythe's feminist anthropological research on work, science, and/or technology, including biomedicine.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

June 1

# 23. American Anthropological Association- General Anthropology Division

**GAD New Directions Award** 

http://gad.americananthro.org/awards/

The GAD New Directions Award calls attention to the myriad ways anthropologists are expanding anthropological perspectives in the twenty-first century. It recognizes the accomplishments of both individuals and groups/collectives across diverse media and formats as forms of public anthropology. Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

July 1

# 24. American Anthropological Association- General Anthropology Division

GAD Prize for Exemplary Cross-Field Scholarship

http://gad.americananthro.org/awards/

The Cross-Field Award is awarded annually by GAD for a peer-reviewed journal article published in the preceding three years that demonstrates exemplary scholarship from any theoretical or methodological perspective including applied research that transcends two or more fields of anthropology, broadly construed, or is interdisciplinary in nature.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

July 1

# 25. American Anthropological Association- Middle East Section

MES Distinguished Scholar Award

http://mes.americananthro.org/awards/

This award is for a senior scholar in Middle Eastern anthropology who is an outstanding academic in terms of scholarly publications and service to Middle Eastern anthropology, including mentorship and interventions in public debates.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

April 15

# 26. American Anthropological Association- Middle East Section

The MES Book Award

http://mes.americananthro.org/awards/

The Middle East Section is now accepting nominations for its biennial book award. This award is given to an anthropological work (single- or multi-authored, but not edited volumes) that speaks to issues in a way that holds relevance beyond our subfield.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

March 15

# 27. American Anthropological Association-Society for Cultural Anthropology

Cultural Horizons Prize

https://culanth.org/pages/prizes

Awarded for the best article appearing in the previous year of Cultural Anthropology.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

# 28. American Anthropological Association- Society for Cultural Anthropology

Gregory Bateson Book Prize

https://culanth.org/pages/prizes

The Gregory Bateson Prize looks to single out work that is theoretically rich, ethnographically grounded, and in the spirit of the tradition for which the SCA has been known: interdisciplinary, experimental, and innovative.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

## 29. American Anthropological Association- Society for East Asian Anthropology

David Plath Media Award

http://seaa.americananthro.org/awards/

The Society for East Asian Anthropology presents the biennial David Plath Media Award to the best work (film, video, audio, and/or multimedia/interactive media, such as websites) on any aspect of East Asian anthropology and/or East Asian anthropology's contribution to the broader field.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

June 15

#### 30. American Anthropological Association-Society for East Asian Anthropology

Francis L.K. Hsu Book Prize

http://seaa.americananthro.org/awards/

The Society for East Asian Anthropology invites submissions for the 2018 Francis L.K. Hsu Book Prize. The prize of \$300 is given to the English-language book published in the previous calendar year (2017) judged to have made the most significant contribution to the field.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

May 1

#### 31. American Anthropological Association-Society for Economic Anthropology

SEA Book Prize

http://econanthro.org/awards/

The SEA Book Prize Committee looks for the best book in economic anthropology published over the last 3 years.

Awarded sporadically. No information about nomination process.

# 32. American Anthropological Association-Society for Humanistic Anthropology

Victor Turner Prize Competition

http://sha.americananthro.org/

The late Victor Turner devoted his career to seeking an accessible language that would reopen anthropology to the human subject, and the competition recognizes the innovative books that further this project.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

May 1

# 33. American Anthropological Association- Society for Latin American and Caribbean Anthropology SLACA Book Prize

http://slaca.americananthro.org/prizes-and-awards/

The Society for Latin American and Caribbean Anthropology (SLACA) Book Prize recognizes distinguished anthropological work in book form that advances understandings of the Americas in innovative and potentially transformative ways. The prize is restricted to an author's first book only. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 34. American Anthropological Association- Society for Medical Anthropology

Career Achievement Award

http://www.medanthro.net/about/sma-awards/

The Career Achievement Award honors an individual who has advanced the field of medical anthropology through career-long contributions to theory or method, and who has been successful in communicating the relevance of medical anthropology to broader publics.

Awarded biennially. By nomination or self-nomination.

July 1

#### 35. American Anthropological Association- Society for Medical Anthropology

Eileen Basker Memorial Prize

http://www.medanthro.net/about/sma-awards/

The Eileen Basker Memorial Prize – The Basker Prize is awarded for a significant contribution to excellence in research on gender and health by scholars from any discipline or nation, for a specific book, article, film or exceptional PhD thesis produced within the preceding three years.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

July 1

# 36. American Anthropological Association- Society for Medical Anthropology

George Foster Practicing Medical Anthropology Award

http://www.medanthro.net/about/sma-awards/

The George Foster Practicing Medical Anthropology Award, first given in 2005, recognizes those who have made significant contributions to applying theory and methods in medical anthropology (particularly in diverse contexts), to multidisciplinary audiences and with some impact on policy Awarded biennially. By nomination.

July 1

## 37. American Anthropological Association-Society for Medical Anthropology

Hazel Weidman Award for Exemplary Service to the Society for Medical Anthropology <a href="http://www.medanthro.net/about/sma-awards/">http://www.medanthro.net/about/sma-awards/</a>

The Hazel Weidman Award for Exemplary SeSMA Award Form – V2rvice to the Society for Medical Anthropology honors an individual who has who has, over the course of a career, demonstrated extraordinary service to the profession. Any SMA member with a long-standing record of service to the Society is eligible for this award.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

July 1

# 38. American Anthropological Association-Society for Medical Anthropology

New Millennium Book Award

http://www.medanthro.net/about/sma-awards/

The New Millennium Book Award, first given in 2006, recognizes an author whose work is judged to be the most significant and potentially influential contribution to medical anthropology in recent years. Books of exceptional courage and potential impact beyond the field are given special consideration. Awarded biennially. By nomination.

July 1

# 39. American Anthropological Association- Society for Psychological Anthropology Boyer Prize

http://spa.americananthro.org/prizes-2/

The Boyer Prize is awarded annually to a book or article published in the preceding three years that addresses the psychodynamic process in a cultural context.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

July 15

# 40. American Anthropological Association- Society for Psychological Anthropology Stirling Prize

http://spa.americananthro.org/prizes-2/

The Stirling Prize is awarded to a previously published work (article or book, in alternate years) that makes an outstanding contribution to any area of psychological anthropology.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

July 15

# 41. American Anthropological Association- Society for Psychological Anthropology

The SPA Lifetime Achievement Award

http://spa.americananthro.org/prizes-2/

The SPA Lifetime Achievement Award recognizes the work of individuals whose sustained involvement in psychological anthropology has had a major impact on research directions, on the wider visibility and relevance of the field, and on the growth of a community of scholarship addressing issues of culture and psychology.

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

# 42. American Anthropological Association- Society for the Anthropology of Europe

William A. Douglass Prize in Europeanist Anthropology

http://sae.americananthro.org/william-a-douglass-prize-in-europeanist-anthropology/

The William A. Douglass Prize in Europeanist Anthropology honors the best book published annually in Europeanist anthropology as determined by a panel comprising SAE senior members, chaired by the Society's President-elect.

Awarded annually.

May 1

# 43. American Anthropological Association- Society for the Anthropology of North America Delmos Jones and Jagna Sharf Memorial Prize for the Critical Study of North America

http://www.sananet.org/prizes/

The Delmos Jones and Jagna Sharf Memorial Prize for the Critical Study of North America is awarded every year for a single or multiple authored book (not edited collections).

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

August 1

# **44.** American Anthropological Association- Society for the Anthropology of North America SANA Prize for Distinguished Achievement in the Critical Study of North America <a href="http://www.sananet.org/prizes/">http://www.sananet.org/prizes/</a>

The SANA Prize for Distinguished Achievement in the Critical Study of North America is awarded to a senior anthropologist for broad-based contributions to research, teaching and service related to the development of critical studies of North America, including the United States, Canada, and Mexico. The award recognizes a distinguished long-term program of research and publication, and also takes into account contributions in other areas, such teaching and training, SANA/AAA service, and community, activist, practice, or policy involvements outside academia.

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

# 45. American Anthropological Association- Society for the Anthropology of Religion

The Clifford Geertz Prize in the Anthropology of Religion

http://sar.americananthro.org/activities/geertz/

The Clifford Geertz Prize in the Anthropology of Religion seeks to encourage excellence in the anthropology of religion by recognizing an outstanding recent book in the field. Awarded annually.

April 30

# 46. American Anthropological Association- Society for the Anthropology of Work

The Conrad Arensberg Prize

http://saw.americananthro.org/awards/

The Conrad Arensberg Prize was established by the Society for the Anthropology of Work in 1991 to recognize outstanding contributions to the field

No information about selection process.

# 47. American Anthropological Association- Society for Urban, National, and Transnational / Global Anthropology

Anthony Leeds Prize in Urban Anthropology

http://sunta.org/the-2018-anthony-leeds-prize-in-urban-anthropology/

The Leeds Prize is awarded each year by the Society for Urban/National/Transnational/Global Anthropology(SUNTA)for the outstanding book in urban, national and/or transnational anthropology Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination. May 4

# 48. American Anthropological Association- Society for Urban, National, and Transnational / Global Anthropology

Senior Scholar/Lifetime Award in Urban, National, Transnational/Global Anthropology. <a href="http://sunta.org/2018-sunta-senior-scholar-lifestime-award-submissions-due-1-july-2018/">http://sunta.org/2018-sunta-senior-scholar-lifestime-award-submissions-due-1-july-2018/</a>

This award recognizes an outstanding academic with regard to his or her scholarly publications, teaching, mentoring, service to urban, national and transnational anthropology, and contributions to public debates. Awarded annually. By nomination.

July 1

# 49. American Anthropological Association- Society for Visual Anthropology

Lifetime Achievement Awards

http://societyforvisualanthropology.org/sva-awards/

Lifetime Achievement Awards are given to individuals whose body of work is recognized for its exemplary impact on the field of anthropology.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

# 50. American Anthropological Association- Society for Visual Anthropology

The John Collier Jr. Award for Still Photography

http://societyforvisualanthropology.org/sva-awards/

he John Collier Jr. Award for Still Photography is awarded periodically to an author or photographer whose publication, exhibit, website, or other multimedia production exemplifies the use of still photographs (both historical and contemporary) for research and communication of anthropological knowledge.

Awarded sporadically. By nomination.

March 15

# 51. American Ethnological Society

Senior Book Prize

http://americanethnologist.org/awards/senior-book-prize#more

The Senior Book Prize is awarded bi-annually for a book by a senior scholar. The prize goes to a work that speaks to contemporary social issues with relevance beyond the discipline and beyond the academy Awarded biennially. Nomination required.

May 15

#### 52. American Ethnological Society

Sharon Stephens Prize

http://americanethnologist.org/awards

The Sharon Stephens Prize is awarded bi-annually for a junior scholar's first book. The prize goes to a work that speaks to contemporary social issues with relevance beyond the discipline and beyond the academy.

Awarded biennially. Nomination required. Next competition is in 2019.

No deadline listed

## 53. Canadian Anthropology Society (CASCA)

CASCA Women's Network's Lifetime Achievement Award for Contributions to Feminist Anthropology in Canada

 $\underline{https://www.cas-sca.ca/about/prizes-and-awards/women-s-network-student-award/lifetime-achievement-award} \\$ 

This achievement award was established as part of the 25th Anniversary Celebrations of the Canadian Anthropology Society's Women's Network. Its goal is to recognize and pay tribute to feminist scholars who, through their work in the field of Social/Cultural Anthropology in Canada, have made a significant contribution to the field of feminist anthropology as scholars, mentors and activists. Recognition through nomination is made every 2-3 years.

Awarded every 2-3 years. Last updated deadline was 2017.

March 15

#### 54. Canadian Anthropology Society (CASCA)

The Weaver-Tremblay Award

 $\underline{https://www.cas-sca.ca/about/prizes-and-awards/weaver-tremblay-award/weaver-tremblay-call-for-nominations}$ 

In 1992 the Society for Applied Anthropology in Canada established the Weaver-Tremblay Award, naming it after Marc-Adélard Tremblay and Sally Weaver, two of Canada's most respected anthropologists. Both Weaver and Tremblay were instrumental in the founding of CASCA, an initiative prompted by a range of factors, but a central principle was their belief that anthropologists and their professional associations need to examine and address matters of social and political concern. Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

#### 55. Canadian Association for Work and Labour Studies

**CAWLS Book Prize** 

https://cawls.ca/en/call-nominations-cawls-2018-prizes/

This award honours the best book in Canadian work and labour studies Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 15

#### 56. Canadian Law and Society Association

**CLSA Article Prize** 

http://www.acds-clsa.org/?q=en/prizes

The CLSA Article Prize is awarded for the best article published in the *Canadian Journal of Law & Society*. For English articles, the award is given annually for an article published in the previous year. For French articles, the award is given biennially for articles published in the two previous years.

Awarded annually (English articles) and Biennially (French Articles). No information about nomination process.

# 57. Canadian Law and Society Association

**CLSA Book Prize** 

http://www.acds-clsa.org/?q=en/prizes

The CLSA Book Prize is awarded annually for the best book on law and society published in the previous year in English or in French.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

February 14

#### 58. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities <a href="http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/">http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/</a>

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

# 59. Royal Anthropological Institute

Basil Wright Film Prize

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/prizes/film-prizes-a-awards

Prize of £500, awarded biennially since 1986. Funds have been provided by Robert Gardner, the American film-maker. This prize will be awarded for `a film in the ethnographic tradition, in the interest of furthering a concern for humanity in order to acknowledge the evocative faculty of film as a way of communicating their concern to others.'

Awarded biennally. No application/nomination information provided No deadline listed

#### 60. Royal Anthropological Institute

Curl Essay Prize

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/prizes/curl-essay-prize

The Curl Essay Prize of £1,100 will be awarded to the author of the best essay, of not more than 10,000 words excluding notes and references, relating to the results or analysis of anthropological work, submitted to the Institute by 31 October. Submitted essays should be of publishable quality. Awarded annually.

October 31

#### 61. Royal Anthropological Institute

Honorary Fellows

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/honours/honorary-fellows

Honorary Fellows, elected by the RAI Council, are persons eminent in anthropology not normally resident in the United Kingdom

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 14 of 131

#### 62. Royal Anthropological Institute

Huxley Memorial Medal and Lecture

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/honours/huxley-memorial-medal-and-lecture

This distinction was instituted in 1900 in memory of Thomas Henry Huxley and is the highest honour at the disposal of the Royal Anthropological Institute. It is awarded annually, by ballot of the Council, to a scientist, British or foreign, distinguished in any field of anthropological research in the widest sense. Awarded by Council ballot.

No deadline listed

#### 63. Royal Anthropological Institute

Intangible Culture film Prize (Music-Dance-performance)

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/prizes/film-prizes-a-awards

This prize named with reference to the UNESCO designation 'Intangible Culture', was created at the 2007 Festival in response to the growing number of films dealing with music, dance and performance. It is a companion prize to the Material Culture & Archaeology award, and will be of a value of £250.

No application/nomination information provided

No deadline listed

#### 64. Royal Anthropological Institute

J.B. Donne Essay Prize on the Anthropology of Art

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/prizes/jb-donne-essay-prize-on-the-anthropology-of-art

Entries are invited for the J.B. Donne Essay Prize, offered biennially in memory of the late J.B. Donne. Essays should address some aspect of the anthropology of art, including the visual and performing arts. Awarded biennially. Last deadline updated was 2017.

December 15

# 65. Royal Anthropological Institute

Lucy Mair Medal & Marsh Prize for Applied Anthropology

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/honours/lucy-mair-medal-for-applied-anthropology

The Lucy Mair Medal & Marsh Prize for Applied Anthropology is awarded annually by the Royal Anthropological Institute. First awarded in 1998, the Medal is intended to honour excellence in the application of anthropology to the relief of poverty and distress, and to the active recognition of human dignity.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 1

# 66. Royal Anthropological Institute

Marsh Award for Anthropology in the World

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/prizes/marsh-award-for-anthropology-in-the-world

This Award recognises an outstanding individual based outside academia, one who has shown how to apply anthropology or anthropological ideas to the better understanding of the world's problems.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 31

# 67. Royal Anthropological Institute

Material Culture and Archaeology Film Prize

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/prizes/film-prizes-a-awards

If an appropriate film of sufficient merit and excellence is submitted which falls within this category, the Festival Committee may also provide £250 for this special award.

No application/nomination information provided

No deadline listed

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 15 of 131

#### 68. Royal Anthropological Institute

Richard Werbner Award for Visual Ethnography

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/prizes/film-prizes-a-awards

Substantial ethnographic films directed by professional anthropologists will be eligible for this award, which will be for £150. The award will be given to films made by anthropologists, preferably with a Ph.D. in anthropology, at an early stage in their careers. To qualify, the film must be substantive (at least 40 minutes in length) and based upon extensive fieldwork by the film-maker among the film's subjects. Special consideration will be given to the distinctive capacity of the film to complement, carry forward and enhance anthropological knowledge based on text.

No application/nomination information provided

No deadline listed

#### 69. Royal Anthropological Institute

Rivers Memorial Medal

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/honours/rivers-memorial-medal

The Medal shall be awarded for a recent body of work published over a period of five years which makes, as a whole, a significant contribution to social, physical or cultural anthropology or archaeology.

Awarded annually. By nomination by a Council member.

No deadline listed

#### 70. Royal Anthropological Institute

Royal Anthropological Institute Film Prize

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/prizes/film-prizes-a-awards

Prize of £500, awarded biennially since 1980. This is awarded for `the most outstanding film on social, cultural and biological anthropology or archaeology'.

Awarded biennally. No application/nomination information provided

No deadline listed

#### 71. Royal Anthropological Institute

The Amaury Talbot Prize for African Anthropology

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/prizes/the-amaury-talbot-prize-for-african-anthropology

The Amaury Talbot Prize of £750 will be awarded to the author or authors of the work which, in the opinion of the judges, is the most valuable work of African anthropology submitted. Awarded annually.

March 1

# 72. Royal Anthropological Institute

The Curl Lectureship

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/honours/curl-lectureship

The Curl Lectureship is awarded biennially by the Council of the Royal Anthropological Institute. The lecture is delivered in alternation with the Henry Myers Lecture.

No information about selection process.

# 73. Royal Anthropological Institute

The Henry Myers Lecturship

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/honours/henry-myers-lecturship

The Henry Myers Lecturship on the Role of Religion in Society was founded by Henry Myers, a Fellow of the Institute, in 1945 "to further the study of man's mental and spiritual development".

Biennially elected. Selection by the Council of the RAI.

No deadline listed

# 74. Royal Anthropological Institute

The Patron's Medal

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/honours/patrons-medal

The Patron's Medal is awarded from time to time for distinguished services to Anthropology and to the Institute.

By recommendation of the RAI Committee on Honours and Awards

No deadline listed

# 75. Royal Anthropological Institute

Wellcome Medal for Anthropology as Applied to Medical Problems

 $\underline{https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/prizes/wellcome-medal-for-anthropology-as-applied-to-medical-problems}\\$ 

The Medal, together with a prize of £600, is awarded biennially by the Council of the RAI, on the recommendation of judges appointed by Council, for a body of published work which makes, as a whole, a significant contribution to research in anthropology as applied to medical problems.

Awarded biennially. By application or by nomination.

November 30

# 76. Association for Asian Studies

AAS CIAC Levenson Book Prize Competition

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Merlin Foundation, established by the late Audrey Sheldon, has provided for the two awards, one for works whose main focus is on China before 1900 and the other for works on post-1900 China. The prizes will be awarded to the English-language books that make the greatest contribution to increasing understanding of the history, culture, society, politics, or economy of China.

Awarded annually. By submission.

June 30

#### 77. Association for Asian Studies

The E. Gene Smith Inner Asia Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries and regions in the wide swath of Asia stretching from the eastern border of Afghanistan to Mongolia.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

#### 78. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS NEAC John Whitney Hall Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences.

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

June 30

#### 79. Association for Asian Studies

The James B. Palais Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This is a book prize given annually to an outstanding scholar of Korean studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognized distinguished scholarly work on Korea.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

# 80. Association for Asian Studies

The Bernard S. Cohn Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries of South Asia: India, Pakistan, Bangladesh,

Afghanistan, Sri Lanka, and Nepal in the spirit of Barney Cohn's broad and critical scholarship on culture and history in South Asia.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

# 81. Association for Asian Studies

The Ananda Kentish Coomaraswamy Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The committee particularly seeks nominations of broad scholarly works with innovative approaches that may concern any topic in any discipline or may cross disciplinary lines. The prize recognizes a distinguished scholarly monograph beyond the author or authors' first monograph or published research project. To be eligible, nominated books must be original, scholarly, nonfiction works with a 2017 copyright date, and must be the first publication of this text in English anywhere in the world. Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

August 1

#### 82. Association for Asian Studies

The Harry J. Benda Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Harry J. Benda Prize of the AAS is given annually to an outstanding newer scholar from any discipline or country specialization of Southeast Asian studies for a first book in the field.

Awarded annually. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1.

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 18 of 131

# 83. Association for Asian Studies

George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies is given biennially to an outstanding scholar of Southeast Asian studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognize distinguished scholarly work on Southeast Asia beyond the author's first book.

Awarded biennially. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1

#### 84. Association for Asian Studies

Franklin R. Buchanan Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Established in 1995 by the AAS Committee on Educational Issues and Policy and the Committee on Teaching about Asia, the Franklin R. Buchanan Prize is awarded annually to recognize an outstanding pedagogical or curriculum publication on Asia designed for any educational level, elementary through university.

Awarded annually. By submission.

November 1

# 85. Association for Asian Studies

AAS Award for Distinguished Contributions to Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/Distinguished-Contributions

This award is intended to honor outstanding scholarship and service to the field. The award follows the same rotational pattern by area that is used for other nominations. The sitting President (corresponding to the council submitting nominations for the award) traditionally has had the most input in determining the award, which ultimately is approved by the AAS Board.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 19 of 131

# Archaeology

(n=54)

# 1. American Anthropological Association

Alfred Vincent Kidder Award for Eminence in the Field of American Archaeology <a href="http://www.americananthro.org/ConnectWithAAA/Content.aspx?ItemNumber=2578&navItemNumber=771">http://www.americananthro.org/ConnectWithAAA/Content.aspx?ItemNumber=2578&navItemNumber=771</a>

Established in 1950, this award is awarded biennially to an outstanding archaeologist specializing in the archaeology of the Americas.

Awarded biennially. Nomination required.

February 15

# 2. American Anthropological Association- Archaeology Division

Gordon R. Willey Prize

http://ad.americananthro.org/awards/#Gordon R Willey

This prize recognizes the best archaeology paper published in the American Anthropologist over a period of three years. Named after Professor Gordon R. Willey, the award recognizes a distinguished archaeologist who served as President of the AAA, in 1961. It encourages archaeologists to pursue Willey's well-known maxim (even if he did not first pen it!) that archaeology is anthropology or it is nothing.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 3. American Anthropological Association- Archaeology Division

Patty Jo Watson Distinguished Lecture

http://ad.americananthro.org/awards/#Patty\_Jo\_Watson

Beginning with the 1989 Annual Meeting, the Archaeology Division inaugurated a series of Distinguished Lectures. Each lecturer delivers a talk at the Annual Meeting, and the distinguished lectures may subsequently be published in American Anthropologist.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

# 4. American Anthropological Association- Association for Africanist Anthropology

Elliott P. Skinner Book Award

http://afaa.americananthro.org/association-awards/

Association for Africanist Anthropology (AfAA) sponsors the annual Elliott P. Skinner Book Award. The prize is to the book that best furthers both the global community of Africanist scholars and the wider interests of the African continent as exemplified in the work of Elliott P. Skinner. Contributions from all sub-fields of anthropology are welcome, with special consideration given to works drawing upon extensive research in the field or those advancing new methodologies for fieldwork in Africa. Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 20 of 131

# 5. American Anthropological Association- Association for Feminist Anthropology

Senior Book Prize

http://afa.americananthro.org/new-afa-senior-book-prize-association-for-feminist-anthropology-careeraward/

The prize awards a senior scholar for a book that advances the theory, method, and epistemological scope of feminist anthropology. The Senior Book Prize recognizes second (or subsequent) books that exemplify feminist anthropological theory and anthropology and that help to move the field in bold new directions. Edited volumes will not be considered. The prize is open to feminist scholarship in all subfields of anthropology.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

June 1

# 6. American Anthropological Association- Biological Anthropology section

W.W. Howells Book Award-Biological Anthropology Section

http://bas.americananthro.org/awards/w-w-howells-book-award

The award is given by the Biological Anthropology Section of the AAA to honor a book in the area of biological anthropology. Books may be single or multiply-authored, but not edited. They should have been published within the last 3-4 years, and once nominated will remain on the list for 3-5 years depending on their date of publication.

Awarded annually. Requires nomination

February 1

#### 7. American Anthropological Association- Council for Museum Anthropology

CMA Michael M. Ames Prize for Innovative Museum Anthropology

https://museumanthropology.org/cma-awards/

The CMA Michael M. Ames Prize for Innovative Museum Anthropology is awarded to individuals for an innovative project in museum anthropology. Examples include: outstanding single or multi-authored books or published catalogues; temporary or permanent exhibits; repatriation projects; collaborations with descendant communities; educational or outreach projects; multimedia works, and other endeavours. Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 8. American Anthropological Association- Council for Museum Anthropology

Distinguished Service Award

https://museumanthropology.org/cma-awards/

The CMA Board recently instituted a new Lifetime Achievement/Distinguished Service Award to recognize CMA members whose careers demonstrate extraordinary achievements that have advanced museum anthropology.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 9. American Anthropological Association- Council for Museum Anthropology

The Council for Museum Anthropology Book Award

https://museumanthropology.org/cma-awards/

The Council for Museum Anthropology Book Award was created to recognize and promote excellence in museum anthropology.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

June 15

# 10. American Anthropological Association- General Anthropology Division

**GAD New Directions Award** 

http://gad.americananthro.org/awards/

The GAD New Directions Award calls attention to the myriad ways anthropologists are expanding anthropological perspectives in the twenty-first century. It recognizes the accomplishments of both individuals and groups/collectives across diverse media and formats as forms of public anthropology. Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination. July 1

# 11. American Anthropological Association- General Anthropology Division

GAD Prize for Exemplary Cross-Field Scholarship

http://gad.americananthro.org/awards/

The Cross-Field Award is awarded annually by GAD for a peer-reviewed journal article published in the preceding three years that demonstrates exemplary scholarship from any theoretical or methodological perspective including applied research that transcends two or more fields of anthropology, broadly construed, or is interdisciplinary in nature.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination. July 1

# 12. American Anthropological Association- Society for East Asian Anthropology

Francis L.K. Hsu Book Prize

http://seaa.americananthro.org/awards/

The Society for East Asian Anthropology invites submissions for the 2018 Francis L.K. Hsu Book Prize. The prize of \$300 is given to the English-language book published in the previous calendar year (2017) judged to have made the most significant contribution to the field.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

May 1

#### 13. American Association of Physical Anthropologists

Charles R. Darwin Lifetime Achievement Award

http://physanth.org/about/awards-funding-and-other-opportunities/charles-r-darwin-lifetime-achievement-award/

Established in 1992 to recognize and honor distinguished senior members of the American Association of Physical Anthropologists.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

October 16

#### 14. American Association of Physical Anthropologists

The Gabriel W. Lasker Service Award

http://physanth.org/about/awards-funding-and-other-opportunities/gabriel-w-lasker-service-award/

The Gabriel W. Lasker Service Award was established in 2005 to recognize and honor individuals who have demonstrated a history of excellence in service to the American Association of Physical Anthropologists, its members, and/or the field of physical anthropology.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

October 16

# 15. Archaeological Institute of America

Award for Outstanding Work in Digital Archaeology

https://www.archaeological.org/awards

Recognizing the value of digital scholarship, and aiming to encourage its practice, the AIA offers this award to honor projects, groups, and individuals that deploy digital technology in innovative ways in the realms of excavation, research, teaching, publishing, or outreach.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

September 17

# 16. Archaeological Institute of America

Conservation and Heritage Management Award

https://www.archaeological.org/awards

This award is made in recognition of an individual's or institution's exceptional achievement in any of the following areas: 1) Archaeological conservation (the conservation of an artifact, monument, or site); 2) Archaeological conservation science (an advance in the deterioration analysis or treatment of archaeological materials); 3) Archaeological heritage management (the overall management of a site or group of sites including their preservation and interpretation to the public); 4) Education/public awareness of archaeological conservation through teaching, lecturing, and exhibition, or a publication. Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 1

## 17. Archaeological Institute of America

Excellence in Undergraduate Teaching Award

https://www.archaeological.org/awards

Individuals worthy of this award must have demonstrated excellence in the teaching of archaeology; developed innovative teaching methods or interdisciplinary curricula; a minimum of five years of teaching experience prior to being nominated, currently be engaged in teaching; and have been AIA members in good standing for at least two consecutive years.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

June 1

#### 18. Archaeological Institute of America

Felicia A. Holton Book Award

https://www.archaeological.org/awards

The Felicia A. Holton Book Award will be given annually to a writer who, through a major work of non-fiction, represented the importance and excitement of archaeology to the general public. Submissions should focus on archaeology but may also delve into literary and historical topics.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

February 1

#### 19. Archaeological Institute of America

Gold Medal Award for Distinguished Archaeological Achievement

https://www.archaeological.org/awards

This award is made annually in recognition of a scholar who has made distinguished contributions to archaeology through research and/or field work. As this award is for contributions to archaeology on the basis of distinguished research and field work, the strongest (and generally the most appropriate) candidates are typically senior scholars who are at a relatively advanced stage in their careers. Awarded annually. By nomination.

November 15

# 20. Archaeological Institute of America

James R. Wiseman Book Award

https://www.archaeological.org/awards

Each year the James R. Wiseman Book Award Committee will recommend, in time for presentation of the award at the Annual Meeting of the Institute, the academic work on an archaeological topic it deems most worthy of recognition in that year.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 15

# 21. Archaeological Institute of America

Outstanding Public Service Award

https://www.archaeological.org/awards

The Outstanding Public Service Award recognizes exceptional contributions that promote public understanding of, interest in, and support for archaeology and the preservation of the archaeological record.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 2

# 22. Archaeological Institute of America

Pomerance Award for Scientific Contributions to Archaeology

https://www.archaeological.org/awards

Eligibility is not restricted to members of the AIA, and candidates for the medal may be sought internationally with no geographical limitations. The recipient may be a professional or amateur scientist, or a team, whose interdisciplinary work with archaeologists merits recognition Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 2

#### 23. Archaeological Institute of America

The Martha and Artemis Joukowsky Distinguished Service Award

https://www.archaeological.org/awards

The Martha and Artemis Joukowsky Distinguished Service Award is to be granted to those AIA members who, through their sustained and exceptional volunteer efforts, have furthered the work of the Institute and increased public awareness regarding its mission.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

September 3

# 24. Canadian Archaeological Association

**Public Communications Awards** 

https://canadianarchaeology.com/caa/about/awards/public-communications-awards

The CAA recognizes the importance of public journalism, institutions, and social media in disseminating and promoting Canadian archaeology. Outstanding efforts are recognized in the following categories: Writer/Producer, Professional/Institutional, and Social Media.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 15

# 25. Canadian Archaeological Association

The Roscoe Wilmeth Award for Service

https://canadianarchaeology.com/caa/about/awards/roscoe-wilmeth-award-service

The Roscoe Wilmeth Award recognizes outstanding, long-term service by a CAA member to the Canadian Archaeological Association or to Canadian Archaeology. It is not necessarily awarded every year, and it may be awarded to more than one nominee in a given year.

Awarded annually as merited. By nomination.

March 15

# 26. Canadian Archaeological Association

The Smith-Wintemberg Award

https://canadianarchaeology.com/caa/about/awards

The Smith-Wintemberg award is presented to honour professional members of the Canadian archaeological community who have made an outstanding contribution to the advancement of the discipline of archaeology and our knowledge of the archaeological past of Canada. This award is presented in any year, as merited.

Awarded annually as merited. By nomination.

February 15

# 27. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities <a href="http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/">http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/</a>

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

#### 28. Royal Anthropological Institute

Rivers Memorial Medal

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/honours/rivers-memorial-medal

The Medal shall be awarded for a recent body of work published over a period of five years which makes, as a whole, a significant contribution to social, physical or cultural anthropology or archaeology.

Awarded annually. By nomination by a Council member.

No deadline listed

#### 29. Royal Anthropological Institute

Royal Anthropological Institute Film Prize

https://www.therai.org.uk/awards/prizes/film-prizes-a-awards

Prize of £500, awarded biennially since 1980. This is awarded for `the most outstanding film on social, cultural and biological anthropology or archaeology'.

Awarded biennally. No application/nomination information provided

No deadline listed

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 25 of 131

#### 30. Society for Historical Archaeology

Award for Excellence in Archaeological Analysis

http://www.saa.org/AbouttheSociety/Awards/tabid/123/Default.aspx

The award is presented as special recognition of excellence by an archaeologist whose innovative research and enduring contributions have had a significant impact on the discipline.

Awarded annually, by specialization. By nomination.

January 10

## 31. Society for Historical Archaeology

Award for Excellence in Curation, Collections Management, and Collections-based Research and Education

http://www.saa.org/AbouttheSociety/Awards/tabid/123/Default.aspx

Recognizes an individual or a group for their significant contributions and special achievements in four categories: curation and collections management, collections-based research, collections-based education, and unrestricted/general.

Awarded annually, by specialization. By nomination.

December 31

#### 32. Society for Historical Archaeology

Award for Excellence in Latin American and Caribbean Archaeology

http://www.saa.org/AbouttheSociety/Awards/tabid/123/Default.aspx

Presented annually in recognition of a member (regardless of national origin) who has made a lasting and significant contribution to the practice of archaeology and/or to the construction of archaeological knowledge in Latin America or the Caribbean.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 2

#### 33. Society for Historical Archaeology

Award for Excellence in Public Education

http://www.saa.org/AbouttheSociety/Awards/tabid/123/Default.aspx

This award is designed to recognize and encourage outstanding achievements by individuals or institutions in the sharing of archaeological knowledge and issues with the public. The award rotates among three categories: curriculum, community, and media and information technology.

Awarded annually, by specialization. By nomination.

January 1

# 34. Society for Historical Archaeology

**Book Award** 

http://www.saa.org/AbouttheSociety/Awards/tabid/123/Default.aspx

The SAA may award two prizes to honor recently (within the past three years) published books. One prize is for a book that has had, or is expected to have, a major impact on the direction and character of archaeological research. The other prize is for a book that is written for the general public and presents the results of archaeological research to a broader audience.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

November 15

# 35. Society for Historical Archaeology

Carol V. Ruppé Distinguished Service Award

https://sha.org/about-us/awards-and-prizes/

The Ruppé Award is internal to the society and honors individuals who have a record of sustained and truly outstanding service to The Society for Historical Archaeology.

Awarded annually.

No deadline listed

# 36. Society for Historical Archaeology

Daniel G. Roberts Award for Excellence in Public Historical Archaeology

https://sha.org/about-us/awards-and-prizes/

Established in 2011 and first presented in 2012, the Daniel G. Roberts Award for Excellence in Public Historical Archaeology was created and endowed by the staff of John Milner Associates, Inc., to recognize and honor their colleague Daniel G. Roberts, one of the pioneers in public historical archaeology, particularly within a heritage management framework.

Awarded annually.

No deadline listed

#### 37. Society for Historical Archaeology

Fryxell Award for Interdisciplinary Research

http://www.saa.org/AbouttheSociety/Awards/tabid/123/Default.aspx

The award is presented in special recognition of interdisciplinary excellence by a scientist (not necessarily an archaeologist) whose research has contributed significantly to American archaeology. The award rotates among five categories: general interdisciplinary, physical sciences, zoology, plant sciences, and earth sciences.

Awarded annually, by specialization. By nomination.

March 1

# 38. Society for Historical Archaeology

Gene S. Stuart Award

http://www.saa.org/AbouttheSociety/Awards/tabid/123/Default.aspx

The award is presented in recognition of outstanding efforts to enhance public understanding of archaeology. The Gene S. Stuart Award is given to the author of the most interesting and responsible original story/series about any archaeological topic published in a newspaper or magazine.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 31

#### 39. Society for Historical Archaeology

J. C. Harrington Award in Historical Archaeology

https://sha.org/about-us/awards-and-prizes/

he award, which consists of an inscribed medal, is presented for a life-time of contributions to the discipline centered on scholarship.

Awarded annually.

No deadline listed

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 27 of 131

# 40. Society for Historical Archaeology

John L. Cotter Award

https://sha.org/about-us/awards-and-prizes/

The award can be given for a single achievement that is truly outstanding in its respective category, or for a combination of early career accomplishments that taken together are significant, but the nature and variety of categories are open. No more than one award is presented each year for outstanding achievement by an individual at the start of his/her career in historical archaeology. The awardee may either be in training as an undergraduate or graduate student or a professional beginning their career.

Awarded annually. Awarded annually. By nomination.

July 31

# 41. Society for Historical Archaeology

Lifetime Achievement Award

http://www.saa.org/AbouttheSociety/Awards/tabid/123/Default.aspx

The award is presented in recognition of a member who has performed truly extraordinary service (scholarly, pedagogical, and/or institutional) of positive and lasting quality to the Society for American Archaeology or to the profession as a whole.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 6

## 42. Society for Historical Archaeology

Mark E. Mack Community Engagement Award

https://sha.org/about-us/awards-and-prizes/

The Mark E. Mack Community Engagement Award honors those individual researchers or research project teams that exhibit outstanding best practices in community collaboration, engagement, and outreach in their historical archaeology and heritage preservation work.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

November 1

#### 43. Society for Historical Archaeology

SHA Award of Merit

https://sha.org/about-us/awards-and-prizes/

Established in 1988 this award recognizes specific achievements of individuals and organizations that have furthered the cause of historical archaeology.

Awarded annually.

No deadline listed

#### 44. Society for Historical Archaeology

The James Deetz Book Award

https://sha.org/about-us/awards-and-prizes/

The Deetz Award is intended to recognize books and monographs that are similarly well written and accessible to all potential readers.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

June 1

# 45. Association for Asian Studies

AAS CIAC Levenson Book Prize Competition

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Merlin Foundation, established by the late Audrey Sheldon, has provided for the two awards, one for works whose main focus is on China before 1900 and the other for works on post-1900 China. The prizes will be awarded to the English-language books that make the greatest contribution to increasing understanding of the history, culture, society, politics, or economy of China.

Awarded annually. By submission.

June 30

#### 46. Association for Asian Studies

The E. Gene Smith Inner Asia Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries and regions in the wide swath of Asia stretching from the eastern border of Afghanistan to Mongolia.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 47. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS NEAC John Whitney Hall Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences.

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

June 30

# 48. Association for Asian Studies

The James B. Palais Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This is a book prize given annually to an outstanding scholar of Korean studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognized distinguished scholarly work on Korea.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

#### 49. Association for Asian Studies

The Bernard S. Cohn Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries of South Asia: India, Pakistan, Bangladesh,

Afghanistan, Sri Lanka, and Nepal in the spirit of Barney Cohn's broad and critical scholarship on culture and history in South Asia.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

#### 50. Association for Asian Studies

The Ananda Kentish Coomaraswamy Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The committee particularly seeks nominations of broad scholarly works with innovative approaches that may concern any topic in any discipline or may cross disciplinary lines. The prize recognizes a distinguished scholarly monograph beyond the author or authors' first monograph or published research project. To be eligible, nominated books must be original, scholarly, nonfiction works with a 2017 copyright date, and must be the first publication of this text in English anywhere in the world. Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

August 1

#### 51. Association for Asian Studies

The Harry J. Benda Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Harry J. Benda Prize of the AAS is given annually to an outstanding newer scholar from any discipline or country specialization of Southeast Asian studies for a first book in the field. Awarded annually. By nomination (no self-nomination). August 1.

## 52. Association for Asian Studies

George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies is given biennially to an outstanding scholar of Southeast Asian studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognize distinguished scholarly work on Southeast Asia beyond the author's first book.

Awarded biennially. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1

# 53. Association for Asian Studies

Franklin R. Buchanan Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Established in 1995 by the AAS Committee on Educational Issues and Policy and the Committee on Teaching about Asia, the Franklin R. Buchanan Prize is awarded annually to recognize an outstanding pedagogical or curriculum publication on Asia designed for any educational level, elementary through university.

Awarded annually. By submission.

November 1

# 54. Association for Asian Studies

AAS Award for Distinguished Contributions to Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/Distinguished-Contributions

This award is intended to honor outstanding scholarship and service to the field. The award follows the same rotational pattern by area that is used for other nominations. The sitting President (corresponding to the council submitting nominations for the award) traditionally has had the most input in determining the award, which ultimately is approved by the AAS Board.

Awarded annually. By selection.

# 55. Geological Society of America-- Archaeological Geology Division

Rip Rapp Archaeological Geology Award

http://rock.geosociety.org/arch/riprapp.html

The Division requests nominations for its annual Rip Rapp Archaeological Geology Award. The award is given for outstanding contributions to the interdisciplinary field of archaeological geology. Nominations should include a biographical sketch, a statement of outstanding achievements, and a selected bibliography of the nominee.

Awarded annually. By nomination February 15

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 31 of 131

# Classics

(n=10)

# 1. American Classical League

Merita/Meritus Awards

https://www.aclclassics.org/Awards-Scholarships/Meritus-Merita-Awards

The American Classical League's Merita/Meritus Awards are intended to recognize sustained and distinguished service to the Classics profession generally and to ACL in particular.

Awarded Annually. By nomination.

February 1

#### 2. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

#### 3. Society for Classical Studies

Charles J. Goodwin Awards of Merit

https://classicalstudies.org/awards-and-fellowships/charles-j-goodwin-award-merit

The Charles J. Goodwin Awards of Merit, three prizes given annually, are named in honor of a long-time member and generous benefactor of the Society for Classical Studies. They are the only honors for scholarly achievement given by the Society. The awards are presented at the Annual Meeting for an outstanding contribution to classical scholarship published by a member of the Society during the three years before the current calendar year

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 22

## 4. Society for Classical Studies

Distinguished Service Awards

https://classicalstudies.org/awards-and-fellowships/distinguished-service-awards

The Awards acknowledge extraordinary service to the profession of classics and the Society for Classical Studies. They are occasional rather than annual awards.

Awarded sporadically. By nomination.

No deadline listed

#### 5. Society for Classical Studies

Outreach Prize of the Society for Classical Studies

https://classicalstudies.org/awards-and-fellowships/scs-outreach-prize

The Outreach Prize of the Society for Classical Studies (SCS), a prize of \$300, recognizes outstanding projects or events by an SCS member or members that make an aspect of classical antiquity available and attractive to an audience other than classics scholars or students in their courses.

Awarded sporadically. By nomination.

September 14

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 32 of 131

# 6. Society for Classical Studies

President's Award of the Society for Classical Studies

https://classicalstudies.org/awards-and-fellowships/president%E2%80%99s-award-society-classical-studies

The President's Award of the Society for Classical Studies is established to honor an individual, group, or organization outside of the Classics profession that has made significant contributions to advancing public appreciation and awareness of Classical antiquity.

Awarded sporadically. By nomination.

April 1

## 7. The Classical Association of Canada / La Société canadienne des études classiques

CAC Award of Merit

http://cac-scec.ca/wordpress/award-of-merit/

Every year the Award of Merit recognizes and celebrates a member's outstanding services to the discipline.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

February 15

#### 8. Women's Classical Caucus

The Barbara McManus Award

http://wccaucus.org/awards/

The Barbara McManus Award: an article or book chapter published in the three calendar years prior to the nominating year

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

September 30

# 9. Women's Classical Caucus

The WCC Award in Professional Equity

http://wccaucus.org/awards/

he WCC Award in Professional Equity: for an institution that has taken measures to improve equality and diversity in our field, and whose culture (vis-à-vis the WCC's mission) is a model for other institutions. Awarded annually. By nomination.

November 30

#### 10. Women's Classical Caucus

The WCC Leadership Award

http://wccaucus.org/awards/

The WCC Leadership Award: to be given to an individual for outstanding contribution in encouraging women to enter and remain in our field.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

November 30

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 33 of 131

# **Economics**

(n=31)

#### 1. American Economic Association

**AEJ Best Paper Awards** 

https://www.aeaweb.org/about-aea/honors-awards/aej-best-papers

Each year, an article from each American Economic Journal is selected from nominated articles for the AEJ Best Paper Award.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

February 15

#### 2. American Economic Association

Award of Distinguished Fellow

https://www.aeaweb.org/about-aea/honors-awards/distinguished-fellows

Distinguished Fellows may be elected, but not more than four in any one calendar year from economists of high distinction in the United States and Canada.

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 3. Canadian Economics Association

CEA and FEC Award for Best Paper on China and Chinese Diaspora

https://economics.ca/en/

In cooperation with the Canadian Economics Association, the Frontiers of Economics in China is pleased to announce the FEC Award for Best Paper on China and Chinese Diaspora.

By application.

June 1

# 4. Canadian Economics Association

CEA Distinguished Service Award

https://economics.ca/en/awards.php

The CEA Distinguished Service Award is presented to individuals who have contributed outstanding and sustained services to the Canadian Economics Association and the community of academic economists in Canada.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 5. Canadian Economics Association

CWEN/RFÉ Young Researcher Prize

https://economics.ca/en/awards.php

The Canadian Women Economists Network/Réseau de Femmes Économistes (CWEN/RFÉ) Young Researcher Prize is awarded every two years in recognition of research excellence by a young woman economist.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

January 31

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 34 of 131

# 6. Canadian Economics Association

Doug Purvis Memorial Prize

https://economics.ca/en/awards.php

An award of \$15,000 is to be presented for a work of excellence relating to Canadian economic policy and published in the preceding year. The award is open to all forms of written media in which material relevant to Canadian economic policy appears

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 15

#### 7. Canadian Economics Association

Harry Johnson Prize

https://economics.ca/en/awards.php

The Canadian Economics Association awards the Harry G. Johnson Prize each year to the author or authors of the paper judged to be the best paper published in the Canadian Journal of Economics in the preceding calendar year.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 8. Canadian Economics Association

John Rae Prize

https://economics.ca/en/awards.php

The Prize is intended to recognize research excellence in the recent past and is not a life-time award. Awarded biennially. By nomination.

March 15

#### 9. Canadian Economics Association

John Vanderkamp Prize

https://economics.ca/en/awards.php

The Vanderkamp Prize is awarded annually by the *Canadian Public Policy* for the best paper in the preceding year.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 10. Canadian Economics Association

Mike McCracken Award for Economic Statistics

https://economics.ca/en/awards.php

The Mike McCracken Award for Economic Statistics recognizes theoretical and applied contributions to the development or use of economic statistics in Canada.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 20

#### 11. Canadian Economics Association

Robert Mundell Prize

https://economics.ca/en/awards.php

Every year, the Canadian Economics Association awards the Robert Mundell Prize to the "young" author or authors of the paper judged to be the best paper published in the Canadian Journal of Economics in the previous two calendar year.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

# 12. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities <a href="http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/">http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/</a>

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

## 13. Econometric Society

Frisch Medal

https://www.econometricsociety.org/society/awards

The Frisch Medal has been established by the Econometric Society to encourage the creation of good applied work and its submission to *Econometrica*. It is given every two years for an applied article (empirical or theoretical) published in *Econometrica* during the past five years.

Awarded biennially. No application/nomination information provided

No deadline listed

#### 14. Economic History Association

Alice Hanson Jones Biennial Prize

http://eh.net/eha/prizes/

Alice Hanson Jones Biennial Prize is awarded every other year for an Outstanding Book on North American Economic History.

Awarded biennially. By nomination or self-nomination.

March 1

#### 15. Economic History Association

Arthur H. Cole Prize

http://eh.net/eha/prizes/

Arthur H. Cole Prize is awarded annually by the Editorial Board of the Journal of Economic History for the best article in the previous year's volume of the Journal.

Awarded annually. No information on selection process.

No deadline listed

# 16. Economic History Association

Engerman-Goldin Prize

http://eh.net/eha/prizes/

The Engerman-Goldin Prize will be awarded in even number years (beginning in 2018) for contributions made in the previous five years.

Awarded biennially in even years. By nomination.

December 31

#### 17. Economic History Association

Gyorgy Ranki Biennial Prize

http://eh.net/eha/prizes/

The Gyorgy Ranki Biennial Prize is awarded every other year for an Outstanding Book on the Economic History of Europe.

Awarded biennially. By nomination or self-nomination.

March 1

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 36 of 131

#### 18. Economic History Association

Jonathan Hughes Prize for Excellence in Teaching Economic History

http://eh.net/eha/prizes/

The annual Jonathan Hughes Prize is awarded to recognize excellence in teaching economic history. Jonathan Hughes was an outstanding scholar and a committed and influential teacher of economic history. The prize includes a \$1,200 cash award. The winner is selected by the EHA Committee on Education and Teaching.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 1

# 19. Economic History Society

First Monograph Prize

http://www.ehs.org.uk/the-society/grants-and-prizes.html

The Economic History Society has introduced a prize of £1,000, to be awarded biennially, for the best first monograph in Economic and/or Social History, usually published within 10 years of the author having been awarded a PhD.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

September 30

#### 20. Economic History Society

T.S. Ashton Prize

http://www.ehs.org.uk/the-society/grants-and-prizes.html

The T.S. Ashton Prize, established with funds donated by the late Professor T.S. Ashton (1889-1968), will be awarded, at every other Annual Conference, to the author of the best article accepted for publication in the *Economic History Review* in the previous two calendar years

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

### 21. European Economic Association

Hicks-Tinbergen medal

https://www.eeassoc.org/index.php?site=&page=26&trsz=23

In 1991 the EEA created a medal to be awarded once every two years (even years) to the author(s) of an outstanding article published in the Association's Journal during the two preceding years. Until the end of 2002 this journal was the European Economic Review (EER). From January 2003 the article is chosen from the Journal of the European Economics Association (JEEA).

Awarded biennially in even years. No nomination information provided.

No deadline listed

### 22. Association for Asian Studies

AAS CIAC Levenson Book Prize Competition

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Merlin Foundation, established by the late Audrey Sheldon, has provided for the two awards, one for works whose main focus is on China before 1900 and the other for works on post-1900 China. The prizes will be awarded to the English-language books that make the greatest contribution to increasing understanding of the history, culture, society, politics, or economy of China.

Awarded annually. By submission.

June 30

The E. Gene Smith Inner Asia Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries and regions in the wide swath of Asia stretching from the eastern border of Afghanistan to Mongolia.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 24. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS NEAC John Whitney Hall Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences.

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

June 30

# 25. Association for Asian Studies

The James B. Palais Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This is a book prize given annually to an outstanding scholar of Korean studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognized distinguished scholarly work on Korea.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

# 26. Association for Asian Studies

The Bernard S. Cohn Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries of South Asia: India, Pakistan, Bangladesh,

Afghanistan, Sri Lanka, and Nepal in the spirit of Barney Cohn's broad and critical scholarship on culture and history in South Asia.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

# 27. Association for Asian Studies

The Ananda Kentish Coomaraswamy Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The committee particularly seeks nominations of broad scholarly works with innovative approaches that may concern any topic in any discipline or may cross disciplinary lines. The prize recognizes a distinguished scholarly monograph beyond the author or authors' first monograph or published research project. To be eligible, nominated books must be original, scholarly, nonfiction works with a 2017 copyright date, and must be the first publication of this text in English anywhere in the world. Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

August 1

The Harry J. Benda Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Harry J. Benda Prize of the AAS is given annually to an outstanding newer scholar from any discipline or country specialization of Southeast Asian studies for a first book in the field. Awarded annually. By nomination (no self-nomination). August 1.

# 29. Association for Asian Studies

George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies is given biennially to an outstanding scholar of Southeast Asian studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognize distinguished scholarly work on Southeast Asia beyond the author's first book.

Awarded biennially. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1

# 30. Association for Asian Studies

Franklin R. Buchanan Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Established in 1995 by the AAS Committee on Educational Issues and Policy and the Committee on Teaching about Asia, the Franklin R. Buchanan Prize is awarded annually to recognize an outstanding pedagogical or curriculum publication on Asia designed for any educational level, elementary through university.

Awarded annually. By submission.

November 1

#### 31. Association for Asian Studies

AAS Award for Distinguished Contributions to Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/Distinguished-Contributions

This award is intended to honor outstanding scholarship and service to the field. The award follows the same rotational pattern by area that is used for other nominations. The sitting President (corresponding to the council submitting nominations for the award) traditionally has had the most input in determining the award, which ultimately is approved by the AAS Board.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 39 of 131

# English

(n=44)

# 1. Association for Canadian and Quebec Literatures

Gabrielle-Roy Prize

http://alcq-acql.ca/prizers/

Each year the Association for Canadian and Quebec Literatures (ACQL) awards two prestigious prizes in honour of Gabrielle Roy, one in English and one in French, for Canadian and/or Quebec literary criticism published within the designated calendar year.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 2. Association for Canadian and Quebec Literatures

The ACQL Barbara-Godard Prize for Best Paper by an Emerging Scholar <a href="http://alcq-acql.ca/prizers/">http://alcq-acql.ca/prizers/</a>

In order to encourage new directions in research, ACQL decided in May 2005 to offer an annual prize for the best paper presented at the annual conference by an emerging scholar. In 2010, the prize was renamed in honour of the late Barbara Godard, a well-respected Canadian literary scholar who was strongly involved with ACQL since its inception and was especially dedicated to her students.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

### 3. Bibliographical Society of Canada

**Emerging Scholar Prize** 

http://www.bsc-sbc.ca/en/fellowship-awards/

The Emerging Scholar Prize will be given annually, starting in 2014, and will recognize and support a scholar at the beginning of her or his career who is undertaking research in bibliography, book history, or print culture.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 9

### 4. Bibliographical Society of Canada

Marie Tremaine Medal

http://www.bsc-sbc.ca/en/fellowship-awards/

The Marie Tremaine Medal is awarded by the Bibliographical Society of Canada for outstanding service to Canadian bibliography, and for distinguished publication in either English or French in that field. Bibliography is understood here to include the scholarly study of the history, description, and transmission of texts in all media and formats.

Awarded sporadically. By nomination.

No deadline listed

### 5. Canadian Association for the Study of Discourse and Writing

CASDW Annual Award for the Best Article or Chapter in Writing and Discourse Studies <a href="https://casdw-acr.ca/casdw-annual-award-for-best-article-or-chapter/">https://casdw-acr.ca/casdw-annual-award-for-best-article-or-chapter/</a>

Each year, CASDW gives an award to an outstanding article or chapter in writing and discourse studies. Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 40 of 131

# 6. Canadian Association for Translation Studies

Vinay and Darbelnet Prize of the Canadian Association for Translation Studies http://act-cats.ca/activities-events/vinay-and-darbelnet-prize/

The Vinay and Darbelnet Prize of the Canadian Association for Translation Studies was created by the Canadian Association for Translation Studies (CATS) to recognize the quality of research in translation studies (translation, interpretation, terminology) conducted by its members, and to make translation studies known as a discipline. The Vinay and Darbelnet Prize of the Canadian Association for Translation Studies recognizes the quality of articles on translation studies.

Awarded annually.

No deadline listed

### 7. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-forcomputing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

# 8. Indigenous Literary Studies Association

Indigenous Voices Awards for Published or Performed Literary Art by Emerging Writers http://www.indigenousliterarystudies.org/prize-awards/

\$5000 prize for most significant book of prose published between January 1st, 2017 and December 31st, 2017 by an emerging Indigenous literary artist.

Awarded annually. By application.

No deadline listed

#### 9. Indigenous Literary Studies Association

Indigenous Voices Awards for Unpublished Literary Art by Emerging Writers:

http://www.indigenousliterarystudies.org/prize-awards/

\$2000 prize for best piece of prose writing or orality written or spoken in English (or in an Indigenous language and translated into English).

Awarded annually. By application.

No deadline listed

#### 10. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for a Translation of a Literary Work https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding translation into English of a book-length literary work.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 1

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 41 of 131

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for a Translation of a Scholarly Study of Literature

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding translation into English of a book-length work of literary history, literary criticism, philology, or literary theory.

Awarded biennially, next in 2019. By nomination.

May 1

#### 12. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for Comparative Literary Studies

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work in comparative literary studies involving at least two literatures

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

# 13. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for French and Francophone Studies

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work in French or francophone linguistic or literary studies.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

# 14. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for French and Francophone Studies

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work in French or francophone linguistic or literary studies.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

### 15. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for Studies in Germanic Languages and Literatures

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work on the linguistics or literatures of any of the Germanic languages (Danish, Dutch, German, Norwegian, Swedish, Yiddish).

Awarded biennially, next in 2018. By nomination.

May 1

#### 16. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Publication Award for a Manuscript in Italian Literary Studies

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding manuscript dealing with any aspect of the languages and literatures of Italy.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

June 1

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 42 of 131

Fenia and Yaakov Leviant Memorial Prize in Yiddish Studies

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding English translation of a Yiddish literary work.

Awarded biennially, next in 2018. By nomination.

May 1

# 18. Modern Language Association

Howard R. Marraro Prize

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work on any phase of Italian literature or comparative literature involving Italian.

Awarded biennially, next in 2018. By nomination.

May 1

# 19. Modern Language Association

James Russell Lowell Prize

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

For an outstanding literary or linguistic study, a critical edition of an important work, or a critical biography. Open to studies dealing with literary theory, media, cultural history, or interdisciplinary topics. Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 1

# 20. Modern Language Association

Katherine Singer Kovacs Prize

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding book published in English or Spanish in the field of Latin American and Spanish literatures and cultures. Competing books should be broadly interpretive works that enhance understanding of the interrelations among literature, the other arts, and society.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

# 21. Modern Language Association

Lois Roth Award

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding translation into English of a book-length literary work.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 1

### 22. Modern Language Association

Matei Calinescu Prize

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For a distinguished work of scholarship in twentieth- or twenty-first-century literature and thought. Preference will be given to a first or second work published by a nominee.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 1

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 43 of 131

Mina P. Shaughnessy Prize

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For a work in the fields of language, culture, literacy, or literature with strong application to the teaching of English.

Awarded biennially, next in 2018. By nomination.

May 1

#### 24. Modern Language Association

MLA Prize for a Bibliography, Archive, or Digital Project

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding enumerative or descriptive bibliography, archive, or digital project.

Awarded biennially, next in 2018. By nomination.

May 1

# 25. Modern Language Association

MLA Prize for a First Book

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: Same as for James Russell Lowell Prize.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 1

# 26. Modern Language Association

MLA Prize for a Scholarly Edition

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly edition. Editions may be in single or multiple volumes.

Awarded biennially, next in 2019. By nomination.

May 1

### 27. Modern Language Association

MLA Prize for Independent Scholars

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For a scholarly book in the field of English or other modern languages and literatures.

Awarded biennially, next in 2018. By nomination.

May 1

# 28. Modern Language Association

MLA Prize for Studies in Native American Literatures, Cultures, and Languages

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work in the field of Native American literatures, cultures, and languages.

Awarded biennially, next in 2018. By nomination.

May 1

### 29. Modern Language Association

MLA Prize in United States Latina and Latino and Chicana and Chicano Literary and Cultural Studies <a href="https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards">https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards</a>

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly study in any language of United States Latina and Latino or Chicana and Chicano literature or culture.

Awarded biennially, next in 2019. By nomination.

May 1

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 44 of 131

Morton N. Cohen Award for a Distinguished Edition of Letters

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding edition of letters. Editions may be in single or multiple volumes.

Awarded biennially, next in 2019. By nomination.

May 1

#### 31. Modern Language Association

William Riley Parker Prize

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

For an outstanding article in PMLA.

There is no need to enter articles in this competition. All eligible articles will be reviewed by the William Riley Parker Prize Selection Committee.

No deadline listed

# 32. Modern Language Association

William Sanders Scarborough Prize

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly study of black American literature or culture.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

#### 33. Association for Asian Studies

The E. Gene Smith Inner Asia Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries and regions in the wide swath of Asia stretching from the eastern border of Afghanistan to Mongolia.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

### 34. Association for Asian Studies

The Patrick D. Hanan Book Prize for Translation (China and Inner Asia)

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This award is given biennially to an outstanding English translation of a significant work in any genre originally written in Chinese or an Inner Asian Language, from any time period.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed.

### 35. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS NEAC John Whitney Hall Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences.

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

June 30

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 45 of 131

The James B. Palais Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This is a book prize given annually to an outstanding scholar of Korean studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognized distinguished scholarly work on Korea.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

### 37. Association for Asian Studies

The Bernard S. Cohn Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries of South Asia: India, Pakistan, Bangladesh,

Afghanistan, Sri Lanka, and Nepal in the spirit of Barney Cohn's broad and critical scholarship on culture and history in South Asia.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

### 38. Association for Asian Studies

The Ananda Kentish Coomaraswamy Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The committee particularly seeks nominations of broad scholarly works with innovative approaches that may concern any topic in any discipline or may cross disciplinary lines. The prize recognizes a distinguished scholarly monograph beyond the author or authors' first monograph or published research project. To be eligible, nominated books must be original, scholarly, nonfiction works with a 2017 copyright date, and must be the first publication of this text in English anywhere in the world. Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

August 1

### 39. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS SAC Ramanujan Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

In recognition of the excellence of his translations, the South Asia Council of the Association for Asian Studies has established the A.K. Ramanujan Book Prize for Translation. The award of \$1,000 is given every other year, and is intended to recognize and encourage translations from South Asian languages into English.

Awarded biennially. No information on nomination process.

No deadline listed

### 40. Association for Asian Studies

The Harry J. Benda Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Harry J. Benda Prize of the AAS is given annually to an outstanding newer scholar from any discipline or country specialization of Southeast Asian studies for a first book in the field.

Awarded annually. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1.

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 46 of 131

A.L. Becker Southeast Asian Literature in Translation Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The A.L. Becker Southeast Asian Literature in Translation Prize will recognize an outstanding English translation of a work of Southeast Asian literature from any country of the region (Brunei, Cambodia, Indonesia, Laos, Malaysia, Myanmar, the Philippines, Singapore, Thailand, Timor-Leste, Viet Nam). Awarded triennially. By nomination.

August 1

### 42. Association for Asian Studies

George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies is given biennially to an outstanding scholar of Southeast Asian studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognize distinguished scholarly work on Southeast Asia beyond the author's first book. Awarded biennially. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1

# 43. Association for Asian Studies

Franklin R. Buchanan Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Established in 1995 by the AAS Committee on Educational Issues and Policy and the Committee on Teaching about Asia, the Franklin R. Buchanan Prize is awarded annually to recognize an outstanding pedagogical or curriculum publication on Asia designed for any educational level, elementary through university.

Awarded annually. By submission.

November 1

#### 44. Association for Asian Studies

AAS Award for Distinguished Contributions to Asian Studies http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/Distinguished-Contributions

This award is intended to honor outstanding scholarship and service to the field. The award follows the same rotational pattern by area that is used for other nominations. The sitting President (corresponding to the council submitting nominations for the award) traditionally has had the most input in determining the award, which ultimately is approved by the AAS Board.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

Version 2: May 25, 2018

# **Folklore**

(n=17)

# 1. American Folklore Society

Brenda McCallum Prize

http://www.afsnet.org/?page=SectionPrizes

Brenda McCallum Prize: For an exceptional work dealing with folklife archives or the collection, organization, and management of folklife materials. Annual deadline: September 15 (even-numbered years)

Awarded biennially in even numbered years. By nomination.

September 15

#### 2. American Folklore Society

Compañero de las Américas Award

http://www.afsnet.org/?page=SectionPrizes

Compañero de las Américas Award: A biennial award for a person who has made significant contributions to the understanding of Latino, Latin American, or Caribbean folklore, and whose contributions fall within the context of the AFS annual meeting theme or venue. Awarded biennially. By nomination.

No deadline listed

# 3. American Folklore Society

Elli Köngäs-Maranda Profesional/Non-Student Prize

http://www.afsnet.org/?page=SectionPrizes

Elli Köngäs-Maranda Profesional/Non-Student Prize: For outstanding work on women's traditional, vernacular, and local culture and/or work on feminist theory and folklore. Annual deadline: July 31 Awarded annually. By nomination.

July 31

#### 4. American Folklore Society

Polly Grimshaw Prize

http://www.afsnet.org/?page=SectionPrizes

Polly Grimshaw Prize: For folklore or ethnomusicology projects with a significant connection to libraries and/or archives. Annual deadline: August 7 (odd-numbered years)

Awarded biennially in odd numbered years. By nomination.

August 7

### 5. American Folklore Society

The Iona and Peter Opie Prize

http://www.afsnet.org/?page=SectionPrizes

The Iona and Peter Opie Prize: Awarded approximately every two years to the author of the best recently published scholarly book on children's folklore. Next deadline: tba

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

No deadline listed

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 48 of 131

#### 6. American Folklore Society

Wayland Hand Prize

http://www.afsnet.org/?page=SectionPrizes

Wayland Hand Prize: For the best book combining history and folklore methods and topics. Biannual deadline: June 1 (even-numbered years)

Awarded biennially in even numbered years. By nomination.

June 1

#### 7. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities <a href="http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/">http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/</a>

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

# 8. Folklore Association of Canada

Marius Barbeau Medal

https://www.acef-fsac.ulaval.ca/en/awards/marius-barbeau-medal

The medal may be given for work in the field of teaching, research and communication in folklore and ethnology.

Awarded annually. Nomination details in the yearly bulletin of the association.

No deadline listed

#### 9. Association for Asian Studies

The E. Gene Smith Inner Asia Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries and regions in the wide swath of Asia stretching from the eastern border of Afghanistan to Mongolia.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 10. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS NEAC John Whitney Hall Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences.

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

June 30

### 11. Association for Asian Studies

The James B. Palais Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This is a book prize given annually to an outstanding scholar of Korean studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognized distinguished scholarly work on Korea.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 49 of 131

The Bernard S. Cohn Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries of South Asia: India, Pakistan, Bangladesh,

Afghanistan, Sri Lanka, and Nepal in the spirit of Barney Cohn's broad and critical scholarship on culture and history in South Asia.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

### 13. Association for Asian Studies

The Ananda Kentish Coomaraswamy Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The committee particularly seeks nominations of broad scholarly works with innovative approaches that may concern any topic in any discipline or may cross disciplinary lines. The prize recognizes a distinguished scholarly monograph beyond the author or authors' first monograph or published research project. To be eligible, nominated books must be original, scholarly, nonfiction works with a 2017 copyright date, and must be the first publication of this text in English anywhere in the world. Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

August 1

### 14. Association for Asian Studies

The Harry J. Benda Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Harry J. Benda Prize of the AAS is given annually to an outstanding newer scholar from any discipline or country specialization of Southeast Asian studies for a first book in the field. Awarded annually. By nomination (no self-nomination). August 1.

### 15. Association for Asian Studies

George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies is given biennially to an outstanding scholar of Southeast Asian studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognize distinguished scholarly work on Southeast Asia beyond the author's first book.

Awarded biennially. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1

### 16. Association for Asian Studies

Franklin R. Buchanan Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Established in 1995 by the AAS Committee on Educational Issues and Policy and the Committee on Teaching about Asia, the Franklin R. Buchanan Prize is awarded annually to recognize an outstanding pedagogical or curriculum publication on Asia designed for any educational level, elementary through university.

Awarded annually. By submission.

November 1

AAS Award for Distinguished Contributions to Asian Studies

 $\underline{http://www.asian\text{-}studies.org/Grants\text{-}and\text{-}Awards/Distinguished\text{-}Contributions}$ 

This award is intended to honor outstanding scholarship and service to the field. The award follows the same rotational pattern by area that is used for other nominations. The sitting President (corresponding to the council submitting nominations for the award) traditionally has had the most input in determining the award, which ultimately is approved by the AAS Board.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 51 of 131

# Gender Studies

(n=25)

#### 1. American Folklore Society

Elli Köngäs-Maranda Profesional/Non-Student Prize

http://www.afsnet.org/?page=SectionPrizes

Elli Köngäs-Maranda Profesional/Non-Student Prize: For outstanding work on women's traditional, vernacular, and local culture and/or work on feminist theory and folklore. Annual deadline: July 31 Awarded annually. By nomination. July 31

### 2. American Historical Association

Joan Kelly Memorial Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Joan Kelly Memorial Prize for the most outstanding book in women's history and/or feminist theory Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

### 3. American Political Science Association

Victoria Schuck Award

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The Victoria Schuck Award is given annually for the best book published on women and politics.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

### 4. Canadian Historical Association

Best Article on the History of Sexuality

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The CCHS prize is designed to recognize excellence in and encourage the growth of scholarly work in the field of the history of sexuality in Canada.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 5. Canadian Historical Association

Hilda Neatby Prize in Women's and Gender History- English Language

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The purpose of the Hilda Neatby Prize in Women's and Gender History, awarded since 1982 by the Canadian Committee in Women's History at the Annual Meeting of the Canadian Historical Association, is to encourage the publication of scholarly articles on women's and gender history.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

### 6. Canadian Historical Association

Hilda Neatby Prize in Women's and Gender History- French Language

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The purpose of the Hilda Neatby Prize in Women's and Gender History, awarded since 1982 by the Canadian Committee in Women's History at the Annual Meeting of the Canadian Historical Association, is to encourage the publication of scholarly articles on women's and gender history.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 52 of 131

#### 7. Canadian Political Science Association

Jill Vickers Prize

https://www.cpsa-acsp.ca/prizes.php

The Jill Vickers Prize will be awarded to the author or authors of the best paper presented at the 2018 conference of the Canadian Political Science Association on the topic of gender and politics. Awarded annually. By submission.

June 15

# 8. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities <a href="http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/">http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/</a>

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

#### 9. National Women's Studies Association

Alison Piepmeier Book Prize

https://www.nwsa.org/bookprizes

NWSA will offer an annual \$1,000 Alison Piepmeier book award for a groundbreaking monograph in women, gender, and sexuality studies that makes significant contributions to feminist disability studies scholarship

By application.

No deadline listed

# 10. National Women's Studies Association

Gloria E. Anzaldúa Book Prize

https://www.nwsa.org/bookprizes

The prize includes \$1,000 and recognition for groundbreaking monographs in women's studies that makes significant multicultural feminist contributions to women of color/transnational scholarship By application.

No deadline listed

#### 11. National Women's Studies Association

Sara A. Whaley Prize

https://www.nwsa.org/bookprizes

NWSA will offer an annual \$2,000 Sara A. Whaley book award on the topic of women and labor.

By application.

No deadline listed

### 12. North American Conference on British Studies

Judith R. Walkowitz Article Prize

http://www.nacbs.org/prizes

The Judith R. Walkowitz Article Prize is awarded annually for the best published article on issues relating to gender and sexuality in British culture.

Awarded annually. By submission.

May 1

#### 13. Women's and Gender Studies et Recherches Féministes

Outstanding Scholarship Prize

https://www.wgsrf.com/outstanding-scholarship-prize.html

This prize is now awarded to a monograph, an edited collection, or a film.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

# 14. American Anthropological Association- Association for Queer Anthropology

Distinguished Achievement Award

http://queeranthro.org/awards/distinguished-achievement-award/

The Distinguished Achievement Award, announced in 2018, honors outstanding contributions to lesbian, gay, bisexual, trans, and queer anthropology through scholarship, research, teaching, mentoring, service, public engagement, and/or activism.

No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 15. American Anthropological Association- Association for Queer Anthropology

Ruth Benedict Prize

http://queeranthro.org/awards/the-ruth-benedict-prize/

The Ruth Benedict Prize is presented each year at the American Anthropological Association's annual meeting to acknowledge excellence in a scholarly book written from an anthropological perspective about a lesbian, gay, bisexual, or transgender topic. The Ruth Benedict Prize is awarded in each of two separate categories: one for a single-authored monograph and another for an edited volume.

Awarded annually.

June 15

#### 16. Association for Asian Studies

The E. Gene Smith Inner Asia Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries and regions in the wide swath of Asia stretching from the eastern border of Afghanistan to Mongolia.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 17. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS NEAC John Whitney Hall Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences.

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

June 30

# 18. Association for Asian Studies

The James B. Palais Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This is a book prize given annually to an outstanding scholar of Korean studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognized distinguished scholarly work on Korea.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

The Bernard S. Cohn Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries of South Asia: India, Pakistan, Bangladesh,

Afghanistan, Sri Lanka, and Nepal in the spirit of Barney Cohn's broad and critical scholarship on culture and history in South Asia.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

### 20. Association for Asian Studies

The Ananda Kentish Coomaraswamy Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The committee particularly seeks nominations of broad scholarly works with innovative approaches that may concern any topic in any discipline or may cross disciplinary lines. The prize recognizes a distinguished scholarly monograph beyond the author or authors' first monograph or published research project. To be eligible, nominated books must be original, scholarly, nonfiction works with a 2017 copyright date, and must be the first publication of this text in English anywhere in the world. Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

August 1

### 21. Association for Asian Studies

The Harry J. Benda Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Harry J. Benda Prize of the AAS is given annually to an outstanding newer scholar from any discipline or country specialization of Southeast Asian studies for a first book in the field. Awarded annually. By nomination (no self-nomination). August 1.

### 22. Association for Asian Studies

George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies is given biennially to an outstanding scholar of Southeast Asian studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognize distinguished scholarly work on Southeast Asia beyond the author's first book.

Awarded biennially. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1

### 23. Association for Asian Studies

Franklin R. Buchanan Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Established in 1995 by the AAS Committee on Educational Issues and Policy and the Committee on Teaching about Asia, the Franklin R. Buchanan Prize is awarded annually to recognize an outstanding pedagogical or curriculum publication on Asia designed for any educational level, elementary through university.

Awarded annually. By submission.

November 1

AAS Award for Distinguished Contributions to Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/Distinguished-Contributions

This award is intended to honor outstanding scholarship and service to the field. The award follows the same rotational pattern by area that is used for other nominations. The sitting President (corresponding to the council submitting nominations for the award) traditionally has had the most input in determining the award, which ultimately is approved by the AAS Board.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

### 25. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 32 Women in Society

Essay Competition for New Scholars from the Economic South

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc32-women-in-society/rc32-essay-competition-for-new-scholars-from-the-economic-south/

Research Committee 32 (Women in Society) of the International Sociological Association is organizing a world-wide essay competition to stimulate the development of comparative feminist theoretical frameworks and empirical studies on migration/citizenship/identity/diversity or their intersections, in the era of Globalization.

Awarded quadrennially. By submission.

September 15

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 56 of 131

# Geography

(n=41)

# 1. American Association of Geographers

AAG Atlas Award

http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors

The AAG Atlas Award is designed to recognize and celebrate outstanding accomplishments that advance world understanding in exceptional ways.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 2. American Association of Geographers

AAG E.Willard and Ruby S. Miller Award

http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors

The AAG E.Willard and Ruby S. Miller Award recognizes members of the Association who have made truly outstanding contributions to the geographic field due to their special competence in teaching or research

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

No deadline listed

### 3. American Association of Geographers

AAG Enhancing Diversity Award

http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors

The AAG Enhancing Diversity Award honors those geographers who have pioneered efforts toward or actively participated in efforts toward encouraging a more diverse discipline over the course of several years.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

September 15

### 4. American Association of Geographers

AAG Glenda Laws Award

http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors

The Glenda Laws Award is administered by the American Association of Geographers and endorsed by members of the Institute of Australian Geographers, the Canadian Association of Geographers, and the Institute of British Geographers. The annual award recognizes outstanding contributions to geographic research on social issues.

Awarded annually. By nomination

No deadline listed

#### 5. American Association of Geographers

AAG Harold M. Rose Award

http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors

This award honors geographers who have a demonstrated record of the type of research and active contributions to society that have marked Harold Rose's career. The award will be given to those who have served to advance the discipline through their research, and who have also had on impact on antiracist practice.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

October 15

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 57 of 131

# 6. American Association of Geographers

AAG James R. Anderson Medal of Honor in Applied Geography

http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors

The James R. Anderson Medal of Honor in Applied Geography is the highest honor bestowed by the AAG Applied Geography Specialty Group. It is awarded by the group's board of directors in recognition of highly distinguished service to the profession of geography.

Awarded sporadically

No deadline listed

# 7. American Association of Geographers

AAG Presidential Achievement Award

http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors

The AAG Presidential Achievement Award was established by the AAG Council to recognize individuals who have made long-standing and distinguished contributions to the discipline of geography. Up to two individuals may be recognized each year.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

### 8. American Association of Geographers

Association of American Geographers Honors-Distinguished Scholarship Honors <a href="http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors">http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors</a>

Association of American Geographers Honors are the highest awards offered by the Association of American Geographers. They are offered annually to recognize outstanding accomplishments by members in research & scholarship, teaching, education, service to the discipline, public service outside academe and for lifetime achievement.

Awarded annyually.

June 30

#### 9. American Association of Geographers

Association of American Geographers Honors- Distinguished Teaching http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors

Association of American Geographers Honors are the highest awards offered by the Association of American Geographers. They are offered annually to recognize outstanding accomplishments by members in research & scholarship, teaching, education, service to the discipline, public service outside academe and for lifetime achievement.

Awarded annyually.

June 30

#### 10. American Association of Geographers

Association of American Geographers Honors-Gilbert F. White Distinguished Public Service Honours <a href="http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors">http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors</a>

Association of American Geographers Honors are the highest awards offered by the Association of American Geographers. They are offered annually to recognize outstanding accomplishments by members in research & scholarship, teaching, education, service to the discipline, public service outside academe and for lifetime achievement.

Awarded annyually.

June 30

# 11. American Association of Geographers

Association of American Geographers Honors-Gilbert Grosvenor Honors for Geographic Education <a href="http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors">http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors</a>

Association of American Geographers Honors are the highest awards offered by the Association of American Geographers. They are offered annually to recognize outstanding accomplishments by members in research & scholarship, teaching, education, service to the discipline, public service outside academe and for lifetime achievement.

Awarded annyually.

June 30

# 12. American Association of Geographers

Association of American Geographers Honors-Lifetime Achievement Honors

http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors

Association of American Geographers Honors are the highest awards offered by the Association of American Geographers. They are offered annually to recognize outstanding accomplishments by members in research & scholarship, teaching, education, service to the discipline, public service outside academe and for lifetime achievement.

Awarded annyually.

June 30

# 13. American Association of Geographers

Association of American Geographers Honors-Ronald F. Abler Distinguished Service Honours <a href="http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors">http://www.aag.org/cs/cs/honors</a>

Association of American Geographers Honors are the highest awards offered by the Association of American Geographers. They are offered annually to recognize outstanding accomplishments by members in research & scholarship, teaching, education, service to the discipline, public service outside academe and for lifetime achievement.

Awarded annyually.

June 30

#### 14. Canadian Association of Geographers

Award For Excellence In Teaching Geography

https://www.cag-acg.ca/awards-and-grants

In recognition of the primary importance of teaching excellence in geographic education, the Canadian Association of Geographers (CAG) offers, since 1997, this award to a member of the CAG who teaches in a recognized university, college, CEGEP or high school.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

# 15. Canadian Association of Geographers

Award for Geography in the Service of Government or Business

https://www.cag-acg.ca/awards-and-grants

Award for Geography in the Service of Government or Business for major work for or in the public or private sector. Normally a nominee would have distinguished himself or herself through the development or application of geographic techniques or tools used in the service of government or business or has a record of achievement for geography in the service of government or business over a long period of time. Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

# 16. Canadian Association of Geographers

Award For Scholarly Distinction In Geography

https://www.cag-acg.ca/awards-and-grants

The purpose of the award is to recognize a member of the CAG for outstanding scholarly work in geography either in the form of sustained contributions over a number of years or as a single major research contribution

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

# 17. Canadian Association of Geographers

Award for Service to the Profession of Geography

https://www.cag-acg.ca/awards-and-grants

This award is intended to recognize a member of the CAG for exceptional professional service over a period of years - for example, in the university training of geographers, in administration or similar activities in the public service, as an officer of a learned society, or in such other ways as have significantly advanced the profession and practice of geography in Canada.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

#### 18. Canadian Association of Geographers

President's Award for Outstanding Service to the Canadian Association of Geographers https://www.cag-acg.ca/awards-and-grants

The President's Award for Outstanding Service is made at the discretion of the CAG President to honour an outstanding contribution to the mission of the Canadian Association of Geographers.

Awarded sporadically. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 19. Canadian Association of Geographers

The Julian M. Szeicz Award for Early Career Achievement

https://www.cag-acg.ca/awards-and-grants

The Julian M. Szeicz Award honours the memory and achievement of Dr. Julian M. Szeicz (1965-1998). The award is presented annually by the Canadian Association of Geographers in recognition of research achievement and career potential by a Canadian geographer at an early career stage.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

# 20. Canadian Geographic Education

Geographic Literacy Award

http://www.cangeoeducation.ca/awards/

Geographic Literacy Award for working beyond the expectations of their professions toward heightening geographic literacy.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

September 18

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 60 of 131

# 21. Canadian Geographic Education

Innovation in Geography Teaching Award

http://www.cangeoeducation.ca/awards/

Canadian Geographic Education, the educational network of the Royal Canadian Geographical Society (RCGS), is pleased to annually recognize an educator who has gone above and beyond their job description to further geographic literacy.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

September 18

### 22. Canadian Institute of Geomatics

Geomatica Award

https://www.cig-acsg.ca/awards

The Geomatica award is presented by CIG to someone who has contributed to the advancement of geomatics in Canada in an exceptional manner

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

# 23. Canadian Institute of Geomatics

Samuel Gamble Award

https://www.cig-acsg.ca/awards

The Samuel Gamble Award (1988), sponsored by the Canadian Institute of Geomatics, is presented to up to three individuals who have contributed significantly to the development, organization or professional activities of the photogrammetry, remote sensing and spatial information sciences, at the national or international level.

Awarded sporadically. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 24. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities <a href="http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/">http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/</a>

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

### 25. International Geographical Union

IGU Lauréat d'Honneur

https://igu-online.org/about-us/roll-of-honour/

The IGU Lauréat d'Honneur was established to recognize individuals who have achieved particular distinction or who have rendered outstanding service in the work of the IGU or in international geography and environmental research.

Awarded sporadically. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 26. International Geographical Union

The IGU Planet and Humanity Medal

https://igu-online.org/about-us/roll-of-honour/

The IGU Planet and Humanity Medal was created to honour individuals (not necessarily geographers) who have made outstanding contributions to environmental issues.

Awarded sporadically. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 27. International Geographical Union

The Mattei Dogan Foundation Prize in Human Geography

https://igu-online.org/about-us/roll-of-honour/

The Mattei Dogan Foundation Prize in Human Geography is to be conferred upon an internationally accomplished and renowned geographer in recognition of his or her exceptional scholarly achievements in international human geography over an extended period of time or during his or her lifetime.

Awarded sporadically. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 28. Royal Canadian Geographical Society

3M Environmental Innovation Award

http://www.rcgs.org/

3M Environmental Innovation Award recognizes outstanding individuals in business, government, academia or community organizations whose innovative contributions to environmental change are benefiting Canada and Canadians.

No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 29. Royal Canadian Geographical Society

Gold Medal

http://www.rcgs.org/

Gold Medal was created to provide an opportunity for the Society to recognize a particular achievement by one or more individuals in the general field of geography; or a significant national or international event.

Awarded annually. By nomination

No deadline listed

# 30. Royal Canadian Geographical Society

Joseph-Elzéar Bernier Medal

http://www.rcgs.org/

Joseph-Elzéar Bernier Medal recognizes an exemplary deed or activity that has enhanced or aided the Society in fulfilling its mandate at the international, national, provincial or headquarters level.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

# 31. Royal Canadian Geographical Society

Massey Medal

http://www.rcgs.org/

Massey Medal was established to honour those who have contributed to the exploration, development or description of Canada's geography.

Awarded annually. By nomination

No deadline listed

# 32. Royal Canadian Geographical Society

Martin Bergmann Medal

http://www.rcgs.org/

Martin Bergmann Medal recognizes achievement for excellence in Arctic leadership and science.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

June 30

# 33. Association for Asian Studies

The E. Gene Smith Inner Asia Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries and regions in the wide swath of Asia stretching from the eastern border of Afghanistan to Mongolia.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 34. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS NEAC John Whitney Hall Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences.

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

June 30

#### 35. Association for Asian Studies

The James B. Palais Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This is a book prize given annually to an outstanding scholar of Korean studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognized distinguished scholarly work on Korea.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

### 36. Association for Asian Studies

The Bernard S. Cohn Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries of South Asia: India, Pakistan, Bangladesh,

Afghanistan, Sri Lanka, and Nepal in the spirit of Barney Cohn's broad and critical scholarship on culture and history in South Asia.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 63 of 131

The Ananda Kentish Coomaraswamy Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The committee particularly seeks nominations of broad scholarly works with innovative approaches that may concern any topic in any discipline or may cross disciplinary lines. The prize recognizes a distinguished scholarly monograph beyond the author or authors' first monograph or published research project. To be eligible, nominated books must be original, scholarly, nonfiction works with a 2017 copyright date, and must be the first publication of this text in English anywhere in the world. Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

August 1

### 38. Association for Asian Studies

The Harry J. Benda Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Harry J. Benda Prize of the AAS is given annually to an outstanding newer scholar from any discipline or country specialization of Southeast Asian studies for a first book in the field. Awarded annually. By nomination (no self-nomination). August 1.

#### 39. Association for Asian Studies

George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies is given biennially to an outstanding scholar of Southeast Asian studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognize distinguished scholarly work on Southeast Asia beyond the author's first book.

Awarded biennially. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1

### 40. Association for Asian Studies

Franklin R. Buchanan Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Established in 1995 by the AAS Committee on Educational Issues and Policy and the Committee on Teaching about Asia, the Franklin R. Buchanan Prize is awarded annually to recognize an outstanding pedagogical or curriculum publication on Asia designed for any educational level, elementary through university.

Awarded annually. By submission.

November 1

#### 41. Association for Asian Studies

AAS Award for Distinguished Contributions to Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/Distinguished-Contributions

This award is intended to honor outstanding scholarship and service to the field. The award follows the same rotational pattern by area that is used for other nominations. The sitting President (corresponding to the council submitting nominations for the award) traditionally has had the most input in determining the award, which ultimately is approved by the AAS Board.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

# History

(n=103)

# 1. American Folklore Society

Wayland Hand Prize

http://www.afsnet.org/?page=SectionPrizes

Wayland Hand Prize: For the best book combining history and folklore methods and topics. Biannual deadline: June 1 (even-numbered years)

Awarded biennially in even numbered years. By nomination.

June 1

# 2. American Historical Association

Clarence H. Haring Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Clarence H. Haring Prize for a Latin American who has published the most outstanding book in Latin American history during the preceding five years (quinquennial; next award year 2021)

Awarded quinquennially; next award 2021. By nomination.

May 15

#### 3. American Historical Association

Premio Del Rey

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Premio Del Rey for a distinguished book in English in the field of early Spanish history (biennial; next award year 2018)

Awarded biennially, next award 2018. By nomination.

May 15

#### 4. American Historical Association

Troyer Steele Anderson Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Troyer Steele Anderson Prize for contributions to the advancement of the purposes of the Association Awarded reguarly. Nomination details upon request.

No deadline listed

#### 5. American Historical Association

Albert B. Corey Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Albert B. Corey Prize for the best book dealing with the history of Canadian-American relations or the history of both countries (biennial; next award year 2018)

Awarded biennially, next award 2018. By nomination.

May 15

#### 6. American Historical Association

Albert J. Beveridge

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Albert J. Beveridge Award in American history for a distinguished book on the history of the United States, Latin America, or Canada, from 1492 to the present

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 65 of 131

Award for Scholarly Distinction

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Award for Scholarly Distinction to senior historians for lifetime achievement

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 1

#### 8. American Historical Association

Dorothy Rosenberg Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Dorothy Rosenberg Prize for the most distinguished work on the history of the Jewish diaspora published in English

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

### 9. American Historical Association

**Equity Awards** 

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

Equity Awards for individuals and institutions that have achieved excellence in recruiting and retaining underrepresented racial and ethnic groups into the history profession

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 10. American Historical Association

Eugene Asher Award

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Eugene Asher Award for distinguished postsecondary history teaching

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 11. American Historical Association

Eugenia M. Palmegiano Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Eugenia M. Palmegiano Prize for the most outstanding book published in English on any aspect of the history of journalism

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

### 12. American Historical Association

Friedrich Katz Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Friedrich Katz Prize for the best book in Latin American and Caribbean history

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 66 of 131

George L. Mosse Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The George L. Mosse Prize for the most distinguished book on the intellectual and cultural history of Europe since 1500

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 14. American Historical Association

George Louis Beer Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The George Louis Beer Prize for the best book in European international history since 1895 Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 15. American Historical Association

Helen & Howard R. Marraro Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Helen & Howard R. Marraro Prize for the best book in Italian history

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 16. American Historical Association

Herbert Baxter Adams Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Herbert Baxter Adams Prize for the best book in European history from Ancient times to 1815 (even years), and from 1815 through the 20th century (odd years)—the entry must be the author's first substantial book

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 17. American Historical Association

Herbert Feis Award

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Herbert Feis Award for distinguished contributions to public history

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

### 18. American Historical Association

Honorary Foreign Member

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Honorary Foreign Member for a foreign scholar who is distinguished in his or her field and who has "notably aided the work of American historians"

Awarded regularly. By nomination.

November 1

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 67 of 131

J. Franklin Jameson Award

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The J. Franklin Jameson Award for outstanding achievement in the editing of historical primary sources (biennial; next award year 2019)

Awarded biennially, next award 2019. By nomination.

May 15

#### 20. American Historical Association

J. Russell Major Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The J. Russell Major Prize for the best book in English on any aspect of French history

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

### 21. American Historical Association

James A. Rawley Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The James A. Rawley Prize for the best book that explores the integration of Atlantic worlds before the 20th century

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 22. American Historical Association

James Harvey Robinson Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The James Harvey Robinson Prize for the teaching aid that has made the most outstanding contribution to the teaching and learning of history in any field for public or educational purposes (biennial; next award year 2018)

Awarded biennially, next award 2018. By nomination.

May 15

### 23. American Historical Association

James Henry Breasted Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The James Henry Breasted Prize for the best book in any field of history prior to CE 1000

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

# 24. American Historical Association

Jerry Bentley Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Jerry Bentley Prize for the most outstanding book on world history

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 68 of 131

Joan Kelly Memorial Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Joan Kelly Memorial Prize for the most outstanding book in women's history and/or feminist theory Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 26. American Historical Association

John E. O'Connor Film Award

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The John E. O'Connor Film Award to recognize outstanding interpretations of history through the medium of film or video

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 27. American Historical Association

John F. Richards Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The John F. Richards Prize for the most distinguished book on South Asian history published in English Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 28. American Historical Association

John H. Dunning Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The John H. Dunning Prize offered biennially for the most outstanding book in US history—the entry must be the author's first or second book (biennial; next award year 2019)

Awarded biennially, next award 2019. By nomination.

May 15

#### 29. American Historical Association

John K. Fairbank Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The John K. Fairbank Prize for the best book in East Asian history since 1800

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

# 30. American Historical Association

Leo Gershoy Award

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Leo Gershoy Award for the best book in the fields of 17th- and 18th-century western European history

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 31. American Historical Association

Littleton-Griswold Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Littleton-Griswold Prize for the most distinguished book on US law and society, broadly defined Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 69 of 131

Martin A. Klein Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Martin A. Klein Prize to recognize the most distinguished work of scholarship on African history published in English

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 33. American Historical Association

Morris D. Forkosch Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Morris D. Forkosch Prize for the best book in the field of British, British Imperial, or British

Commonwealth history since 1485

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 34. American Historical Association

Nancy Lyman Roelker Mentorship Award

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Nancy Lyman Roelker Mentorship Award for teachers of history who taught, guided, and inspired their students in a way that changed their lives

Awarded annually by specialization. By nomination.

May 15

#### 35. American Historical Association

Paul Birdsall Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Paul Birdsall Prize for a major book on European military and strategic history since 1870 (biennial; next award year 2018)

Awarded biennially, next award 2018. By nomination.

May 15

### 36. American Historical Association

Roy Rosenzweig Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Roy Rosenzweig Prize for innovation in digital history

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

### 37. American Historical Association

Waldo G. Leland Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Waldo G. Leland Prize offered every five years for the most outstanding reference tool in the field of history (quinquennial; next award year 2021)

Awarded quinquennially; next award 2021. By nomination.

May 15

Wesley-Logan Prize

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The Wesley-Logan Prize for the best book on African diaspora history

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 39. American Historical Association

William and Edwyna Gilbert Award

https://www.historians.org/awards-and-grants/awards-and-prizes

The William and Edwyna Gilbert Award for the best article in a journal, magazine, or other serial on teaching history

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 40. Canadian Catholic Historical Association

George Edward Clerk Award

http://cchahistory.ca/awards/g-e-clerk-award-2011/

Canadian Catholic Historical Association presents the George Edward Clerk Award to outstanding Canadian historians for their contributions to Catholic history.

Awarded sporadically. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

### 41. Canadian Catholic Historical Association

Paul A. Bator Memorial Award

http://cchahistory.ca/awards/paul-bator-award/

It is awarded biennially to the author of the article judged to be the best published by Historical Studies in the previous two years.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 42. Canadian Historical Association

Best Article in Labour History

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The prize recognizes the best article in labour history

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

### 43. Canadian Historical Association

Best Article on the History of Sexuality

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The CCHS prize is designed to recognize excellence in and encourage the growth of scholarly work in the field of the history of sexuality in Canada.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 71 of 131

#### 44. Canadian Historical Association

Canadian Committee on Migration, Ethnicity and Transnationalism Article Prize <a href="http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs">http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs</a>

The CCMET Article Prize acknowledges scholarly articles and book chapters, in English and French, judged to have made an original, significant, and meritorious contribution to the historical study of migration and ethnicity. T

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 45. Canadian Historical Association

Canadian Oral History Association (COHA) Prize

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The Canadian Oral History Association (COHA) Prize is awarded to an outstanding example of oral history practice.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 46. Canadian Historical Association

CCWH Book Prize in Women's and Gender History

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The CCWH Book Prize in Women's and Gender History is awarded every two years to the best book published in the field in the previous two years, in either English or French. Books in Canadian history are eligible for the prize. Books in other national fields are also eligible for the prize, provided that their authors live and work in Canada.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 47. Canadian Historical Association

Clio Prizes

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs

These annual awards are given for meritorious publications or for exceptional contributions by individuals or organizations to regional history.

Awarded annually for different regions of Canada. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 48. Canadian Historical Association

Eugene A. Forsey Prize

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The Canadian Committee on Labour History is proud to award a prize for the best thesis on labour history.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

### 49. Canadian Historical Association

Hilda Neatby Prize in Women's and Gender History- English Language

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The purpose of the Hilda Neatby Prize in Women's and Gender History, awarded since 1982 by the Canadian Committee in Women's History at the Annual Meeting of the Canadian Historical Association, is to encourage the publication of scholarly articles on women's and gender history.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 72 of 131

#### 50. Canadian Historical Association

Hilda Neatby Prize in Women's and Gender History- French Language

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The purpose of the Hilda Neatby Prize in Women's and Gender History, awarded since 1982 by the Canadian Committee in Women's History at the Annual Meeting of the Canadian Historical Association, is to encourage the publication of scholarly articles on women's and gender history.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 51. Canadian Historical Association

Indigenous History Studies Group Article Prize

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The Indigenous History Studies Group (IHSG), a committee affiliated with the Canadian Historical Association, is pleased to announce the 2018 IHSG Article Prize competition. The prize will be awarded to the author of a peer-reviewed article or book chapter that is deemed to make an outstanding contribution to the field.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 15

#### 52. Canadian Historical Association

Indigenous History Studies Group Book Prize

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The Indigenous History Studies Group, an affiliated committee of the Canadian Historical Association (www.cha-shc.ca), is pleased to solicit submissions for the award for English or French language scholarly books with a publication date of 2017 i

Awarded annually. By nomination.

February 28

#### 53. Canadian Historical Association

Political History Prize - Best Article (English Language)

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The Political History Group (PHG), a committee affiliated with the Canadian Historical Association, is pleased to offer a prize for the best article in Canadian political history.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 54. Canadian Historical Association

Political History Prize - Best Article (French Language)

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The Political History Group (PHG), a committee affiliated with the Canadian Historical Association, is pleased to offer a prize for the best article in Canadian political history.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

#### 55. Canadian Historical Association

Political History Prize- Best Book

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The prize is awarded for an outstanding, well-written book judged to have made an original, significant, and meritorious contribution to the field of Canadian political history.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 56. Canadian Historical Association

Public History Prize

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The Political History Group (PHG), a committee affiliated with the Canadian Historical Association, is pleased to offer a prize for the best article in Canadian political history.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 57. Canadian Historical Association

Sir John A. Macdonald Prize

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs

The Sir John A. Macdonald Prize is attributed annually to the best scholarly book in Canadian history and is awarded, since 2009, at the yearly Governor General Awards for Excellence in Teaching Canadian History at Rideau Hall in Ottawa, in addition to its long-established presentation at the annual CHA's Annual Meeting.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

## 58. Canadian Historical Association

The Albert B. Corey

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs

The Albert B. Corey prize is jointly sponsored by the American Historical Association (AHA) and Canadian Historical Association (CHA) for the best book on the history of Canadian-American relations or the history of both countries.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 59. Canadian Historical Association

The François-Xavier Garneau Medal

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs

The François-Xavier Garneau Medal, awarded every five years, is the most prestigious of the CHA prizes. It honours an outstanding Canadian contribution to historical research.

Awarded every 5 years. No information about nomination process. Next competition in 2020

No deadline listed

#### 60. Canadian Historical Association

The Media and Communication History Article Prize

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

No information provided

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

#### 61. Canadian Historical Association

The Neil Sutherland Article Prize

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

This award honours the pioneering work of Canadian historian Neil Sutherland in the history of children and youth by recognizing outstanding contributions to the field.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 62. Canadian Historical Association

The CHA Journal Prize

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The CHA Journal Prize is awarded every year for the best essay published each year in the Journal of the Canadian Historical Association.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 63. Canadian Historical Association

Wallace K. Ferguson Prize

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs

The Wallace K. Ferguson Prize recognises the outstanding scholarly book in a field of history other than Canadian history.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 64. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities <a href="http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/">http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/</a>

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

## 65. Canadian Society for Renaissance Studies

Canadian Society for Renaissance Studies Lifetime Achievement Award <a href="http://csrs-scer.ca/awards.htm">http://csrs-scer.ca/awards.htm</a>

Qualifying candidates will have made major contributions to the extension of Renaissance Studies in Canada by their learned publications as well as have contributed other ways to the flourishing of Renaissance Studies in Canada or abroad, such as in the quality of their teaching at all levels of study, in the supervision of graduate work, in research teams, editorship of learned journals or by any other means considered appropriate

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 15

## 66. Canadian Society for Renaissance Studies

The Montaigne Prize

http://csrs-scer.ca/awards.htm

The Montaigne Prize is for the best paper presented at the annual meeting by a non-student member. Awarded annually. By application.

No deadline listed

## 67. Canadian Society for the Study of Religion

**CSSR Book Prize** 

http://www.cssrscer.ca/?q=node/28

This annual award recognizes an outstanding monograph in Religious Studies written by a member in good standing of the CSSR and published during the previous three years (currently those with a copyright date of 2015-2017, inclusive). In every third year of the award, commencing in 2015, the book prize will be awarded to a first book in Religious Studies published during the previous three years. Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

December 31

## 68. Canadian Society of Medievalists

Margaret Wade Labarge Prize

https://canadianmedievalists.org/Margaret-Wade-Labarge

Any book in the field of medieval studies (including monographs, editions, translations, and other categories as determined by the Prize Committee), authored or co-authored, translated or co-translated, edited or co-edited, etc. (the test being at least 50% participation) by a Canadian or someone resident in Canada.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

February 28

#### 69. Central European History Society

Hans Rosenberg Article Prize

http://www.centraleuropeanhistory.org/prizes

The Central European History Society sponsors a book prize and an article prize named after the pioneering social historian Hans Rosenberg. The prizes are given for the best work done in Central European history. The book prize is awarded every year; the article prize, every other year. Awarded biennialy. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

## 70. Central European History Society

Hans Rosenberg Book Prize

http://www.centraleuropeanhistory.org/prizes

The Central European History Society sponsors a book prize and an article prize named after the pioneering social historian Hans Rosenberg. The prizes are given for the best work done in Central European history. The book prize is awarded every year; the article prize, every other year.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

## 71. International Committee of Historical Sciences

**CISH History Prize** 

http://www.cish.org/index.php/en/the-cish-prize/

This prize honors a historian who has distinguished herself or himself in the field of history by her/his works, publications or teaching, and has significantly contributed to the development of historical knowledge.

Nomination by committee.

No deadline listed

#### 72. Medieval Academy of America

CARA Award for Excellence in Teaching

http://www.medievalacademy.org/?page=Awards

The CARA Award for Excellence in Teaching Medieval Studies recognizes Medieval Academy members who are outstanding teachers who have contributed to the profession by inspiring students at the undergraduate or graduate levels or by creating innovative and influential textbooks or other materials for teaching medieval subjects.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

November 15

## 73. Medieval Academy of America

Haskins Medal

http://www.medievalacademy.org/?page=Awards

The Haskins Medal is awarded annually by the Medieval Academy of America for a distinguished book in the field of medieval studies. First presented in 1940, the award honors Charles Homer Haskins, the noted medieval historian, who was a founder of the Medieval Academy and its second President. The award is announced at the annual meeting of the Academy each spring.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

October 15

#### 74. Medieval Academy of America

John Nicholas Brown Prize

http://www.medievalacademy.org/?page=Awards

The John Nicholas Brown Prize, established by the Medieval Academy of America in 1978, is awarded annually for a first book or monograph on a medieval subject judged by the selection committee to be of outstanding quality. To be eligible, the author must be resident in North America.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

October 15

#### 75. Medieval Academy of America

Robert L. Kindrick–CARA Award for Outstanding Service to Medieval Studies http://www.medievalacademy.org/?page=Awards

The Robert L. Kindrick–CARA Award for Outstanding Service to Medieval Studies recognizes Medieval Academy members who have provided leadership in developing, organizing, promoting, and sponsoring medieval studies through the extensive administrative work that is so crucial to the health of medieval studies but that often goes unrecognized by the profession at large.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

November 15

## 76. Medieval Academy of America

Van Courtlandt Elliott Prize

http://www.medievalacademy.org/?page=Awards

The Van Courtlandt Elliott Prize, established by the Medieval Academy of America in 1971, is awarded annually for a first article in the field of medieval studies, published in a scholarly journal, judged by the selection committee to be of outstanding quality. To be eligible, the author must be resident in North America."

Awarded annually. By nomination.

October 15

#### 77. Modern Language Association

MLA Prize for a Bibliography, Archive, or Digital Project

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding enumerative or descriptive bibliography, archive, or digital project.

Awarded biennially, next in 2018. By nomination.

May 1

## 78. Newfoundland and Labrador Historical Society

Newfoundland Historical Society Heritage Fellowship Award

http://www.nlhistory.ca/awards.html

The Newfoundland Historical Society Heritage Fellowship Award was instituted in 1976, when Paul O'Neill, in his annual President's Report, stated that it was to be presented to the person or persons who, in the judgement of the Council has contributed significantly to the preservation and/or dissemination of the written record of the history of Newfoundland and Labrador.

By nomination.

No deadline listed

#### 79. North American Conference on British Studies

John Ben Snow Prize

http://www.nacbs.org/prizes

The JOHN BEN SNOW PRIZE is a \$500 prize awarded annually by the North American Conference on British Studies for the best book by a North American scholar in any field of British Studies dealing with the period from the Middle Ages through the eighteenth century.

Awarded annually. By publisher's submission or author's submission.

April 1

## 80. North American Conference on British Studies

Judith R. Walkowitz Article Prize

http://www.nacbs.org/prizes

The Judith R. Walkowitz Article Prize is awarded annually for the best published article on issues relating to gender and sexuality in British culture.

Awarded annually. By submission.

May 1

#### 81. North American Conference on British Studies

Stansky Book Prize

http://www.nacbs.org/prizes

The Stansky Book Prize of \$500 is awarded annually by the North American Conference on British Studies for the best book published anywhere by a North American scholar on any aspect of British studies since 1800.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

April 1

## 82. North American Conference on British Studies

Walter D. Love Prize

http://www.nacbs.org/prizes

The WALTER D. LOVE PRIZE in History is a \$150 award given annually by the North American Conference on British Studies for the best article or paper of similar length or scope by a North American scholar in the field of British history.

Awarded annually. By submission.

April 1

#### 83. Royal Historical Society

David Berry Prize

https://royalhistsoc.org/prizes/

The David Berry Prize is for the best essay addressing an aspect of Scottish history.

Awarded annually. By application.

December 31

#### 84. Royal Historical Society

Gladstone Prize

https://royalhistsoc.org/prizes/

The prize offers an annual award of £1,000 for a work of history on a topic not primarily related to British history that is the author's first sole book publication.

Awarded annually. By publisher's submission.

December 31

#### 85. Royal Historical Society

Whitfield Book Prize

https://royalhistsoc.org/prizes/

The prize offers an annual award of £1,000 for a work on British or Irish history that is the author's first sole book publication.

Awarded annually. By publisher's submission.

December 31

#### 86. Society for French Historical Studies

David H. Pinkney Prize

https://www.societyforfrenchhistoricalstudies.net/prizes/

The Society for French Historical Studies awards the David H. Pinkney Prize to the most distinguished book in French history, published for the first time the preceding year by a citizen of the United States or Canada or by an author with a fulltime appointment at an American or Canadian college or university. Awarded annually. By publisher's submission.

December 15

#### 87. Society for French Historical Studies

Gilbert Chinard Prize

https://www.societyforfrenchhistoricalstudies.net/prizes/

The Gilbert Chinard Prize is awarded each year by the Society for French Historical Studies with the financial support of its Institut Français d'Amérique Fund. It recognizes the best book published the preceding year by a North American press in one of the two following fields: the history of French-American relations; or the comparative history of France and North, Central, or South America. Awarded annually. By nomination.

Awarded annuarry. By nonlination

December 15

## 88. Society for French Historical Studies

The William Koren, Jr. Prize

https://www.societyforfrenchhistoricalstudies.net/prizes/

The Society for French Historical Studies awards the Koren Prize to the most outstanding article on any period of French history published the previous year by a scholar appointed at a college or university in the United States or Canada.

Awarded annually. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 89. Association for Asian Studies

AAS CIAC Levenson Book Prize Competition

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Merlin Foundation, established by the late Audrey Sheldon, has provided for the two awards, one for works whose main focus is on China before 1900 and the other for works on post-1900 China. The prizes will be awarded to the English-language books that make the greatest contribution to increasing understanding of the history, culture, society, politics, or economy of China.

Awarded annually. By submission.

June 30

#### 90. American Academy of Religion

Awards for Excellence in the Study of Religion

https://www.aarweb.org/programs-services/book-awards

In order to give recognition to new scholarly publications that make significant contributions to the study of religion, the American Academy of Religion offers Awards for Excellence. Awards for Excellence are given in four categories: Constructive-Reflective Studies; Historical Studies; Analytical-Descriptive Studies; and Textual Studies.

Awarded annually in all four categories. By nomination.

February 10

#### 91. American Academy of Religion

AAR Best First Book in the History of Religions Award

https://www.aarweb.org/programs-services/book-awards

The nomination must be the first book published by the nominee. It must be in the field of "History of Religions".

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

February 10

## 92. Association for Asian Studies

The E. Gene Smith Inner Asia Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries and regions in the wide swath of Asia stretching from the eastern border of Afghanistan to Mongolia.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

## 93. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS NEAC John Whitney Hall Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences.

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

June 30

## 94. Association for Asian Studies

The James B. Palais Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This is a book prize given annually to an outstanding scholar of Korean studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognized distinguished scholarly work on Korea.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

## 95. Association for Asian Studies

The Bernard S. Cohn Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries of South Asia: India, Pakistan, Bangladesh,

Afghanistan, Sri Lanka, and Nepal in the spirit of Barney Cohn's broad and critical scholarship on culture and history in South Asia.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

## 96. Association for Asian Studies

The Ananda Kentish Coomaraswamy Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The committee particularly seeks nominations of broad scholarly works with innovative approaches that may concern any topic in any discipline or may cross disciplinary lines. The prize recognizes a distinguished scholarly monograph beyond the author or authors' first monograph or published research project. To be eligible, nominated books must be original, scholarly, nonfiction works with a 2017 copyright date, and must be the first publication of this text in English anywhere in the world. Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

August 1

## 97. Association for Asian Studies

The Harry J. Benda Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Harry J. Benda Prize of the AAS is given annually to an outstanding newer scholar from any discipline or country specialization of Southeast Asian studies for a first book in the field. Awarded annually. By nomination (no self-nomination). August 1.

## 98. Association for Asian Studies

George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies is given biennially to an outstanding scholar of Southeast Asian studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognize distinguished scholarly work on Southeast Asia beyond the author's first book.

Awarded biennially. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1

## 99. Association for Asian Studies

Franklin R. Buchanan Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Established in 1995 by the AAS Committee on Educational Issues and Policy and the Committee on Teaching about Asia, the Franklin R. Buchanan Prize is awarded annually to recognize an outstanding pedagogical or curriculum publication on Asia designed for any educational level, elementary through university.

Awarded annually. By submission.

November 1

#### 100. Association for Asian Studies

AAS Award for Distinguished Contributions to Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/Distinguished-Contributions

This award is intended to honor outstanding scholarship and service to the field. The award follows the same rotational pattern by area that is used for other nominations. The sitting President (corresponding to the council submitting nominations for the award) traditionally has had the most input in determining the award, which ultimately is approved by the AAS Board.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

#### 101. Society of Biblical Literature

De Gruyter Prize for Biblical Studies and Reception History

https://www.sbl-site.org/membership/SBLAwards.aspx

In partnership with the Society for Biblical Literature (SBL), De Gruyter has established the "Prize for Biblical Studies and Reception History" to support biblical scholars at the early stages of their careers. De Gruyter will support this award with an annual cash prize of \$1,500 for the best recent (last two calendar years) unpublished dissertation or first monograph in biblical studies, with special attention to submissions in the field of reception history, starting in 2014. The field covers an extensive range of topics, including transmission and reception of bible(s) in Judaism, Christianity, Islam, and other religious as well as non-confessional traditions; in rabbinic, patristic, medieval, modern, contemporary, and postcolonial contexts; in literature, film, music, and the visual and performing arts; and in relation to politics and economics, gender and sexuality, race and ethnicity, and a variety of other social and cultural issues.

Awarded annually. By submission.

## January 10

## 102. Society of Biblical Literature

Paul J. Achtemeier Award for New Testament Scholarship https://www.sbl-site.org/membership/SBLAwards.aspx

The primary goal of the Paul J. Achtemeier Award for New Testament Scholarship is to stimulate the finest and most penetrating work in New Testament studies. In order to compete for the award a paper of publishable quality must be submitted.

Awarded annually. By submission.

January 10

## 103. Society of Biblical Literature

The David Noel Freedman Award for Excellence and Creativity in Hebrew Bible Scholarship <a href="https://www.sbl-site.org/membership/SBLAwards.aspx">https://www.sbl-site.org/membership/SBLAwards.aspx</a>

Any SBL member who has received a Ph.D. or Th.D. in biblical studies or related field since 2007 may submit a paper. This paper should be of publishable quality.

Awarded annually. By submission.

January 10

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 83 of 131

# Linguistics

(n=31)

## 1. American Anthropological Association- General Anthropology Division

GAD Prize for Exemplary Cross-Field Scholarship

http://gad.americananthro.org/awards/

The Cross-Field Award is awarded annually by GAD for a peer-reviewed journal article published in the preceding three years that demonstrates exemplary scholarship from any theoretical or methodological perspective including applied research that transcends two or more fields of anthropology, broadly construed, or is interdisciplinary in nature.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

July 1

# 2. American Anthropological Association- Society for Linguistic Anthropology

Edward Sapir Book Prize

http://linguisticanthropology.org/about/prizes/

The Edward Sapir Book Prize was established in 2001 and is awarded to a book that makes the most significant contribution to our understanding of language in society, or the ways in which language mediates historical or contemporary sociocultural processes.

No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

## 3. American Anthropological Association- Society for Linguistic Anthropology

SLA Award for Public Outreach and Community Service

http://linguisticanthropology.org/about/prizes/

This award honors an SLA member or members for work that effectively impacts public awareness of social issues involving language and communication and/or represents a significant service to a particular community outside of the academy.

No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 4. Canadian Linguistic Association

National Achievement Awards

http://cla-acl.ca/documents/excellence/

The National Achievement Awards are presented to individuals who have made outstanding contributions to the field of linguistics and who have earned distinction for themselves and the Canadian linguistics community.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 1

#### 5. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities <a href="http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/">http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/</a>

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

## 6. Linguistics Society of America

Best Paper in Language Award

https://www.linguisticsociety.org/about/who-we-are/lsa-awards

This award, made for the first time in 2012, is given for the best paper published in the journal in any given year.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

## 7. Linguistics Society of America

Early Career Award

https://www.linguisticsociety.org/about/who-we-are/lsa-awards

Instituted in 2010, this award recognizes scholars early in their career who have made outstanding contributions to the field of linguistics

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

## 8. Linguistics Society of America

Kenneth L. Hale Award

https://www.linguisticsociety.org/about/who-we-are/lsa-awards

First presented in 2002, this award recognizes scholars who have done outstanding work on the documentation of a particular language or family of languages that is endangered or no longer spoken. Awarded as warranted. By nomination.

October 1

#### 9. Linguistics Society of America

Leonard Bloomfield Book Award

https://www.linguisticsociety.org/about/who-we-are/lsa-awards

First presented in 1992, this award recognizes a volume that makes an outstanding contribution of enduring value to our understanding of language and linguistics.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

#### 10. Linguistics Society of America

Linguistic Service Award

https://www.linguisticsociety.org/about/who-we-are/lsa-awards

First presented in 2007, this award honors members of the LSA who have performed distinguished service to the Society.

Awarded as warranted. By nomination.

August 1

#### 11. Linguistics Society of America

Victoria A. Fromkin Lifetime Service Award

https://www.linguisticsociety.org/about/who-we-are/lsa-awards

This award recognizes individuals who have performed extraordinary service to the discipline and to the Society throughout their career.

Awarded as warranted. By nomination.

August 1

#### 12. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for Studies in Slavic Languages and Literatures

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work on the linguistics or literatures of the Slavic languages.

Awarded biennially, next in 2019. By nomination.

May 1

## 13. Modern Language Association

James Russell Lowell Prize

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

For an outstanding literary or linguistic study, a critical edition of an important work, or a critical biography. Open to studies dealing with literary theory, media, cultural history, or interdisciplinary topics. Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 1

## 14. Modern Language Association

MLA Prize for a First Book

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: Same as for James Russell Lowell Prize.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 1

#### 15. The Society for the Study of the Indigenous Languages of the Americas

Ken Hale Prize

https://ssila.org/awards/

The Ken Hale prize is presented in recognition of outstanding community language work and a deep committment to the documentation, maintenance, promotion, and revitalization of indigenous languages in the Americas.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

#### 16. The Society for the Study of the Indigenous Languages of the Americas

Mary R. Haas Book Award

https://ssila.org/awards/

This award is presented to a junior scholar for an unpublished manuscript that makes a significant substantive contribution to our knowledge of Native American languages.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

#### 17. The Society for the Study of the Indigenous Languages of the Americas

Victor Golla Prize

https://ssila.org/awards/

This prize, established in 2009, is presented in recognition of those who, like Victor Golla, founding Secretary/Treasurer of SSILA, show a significant history of both linguistic scholarship and service to the scholarly community.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

## 18. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS NEAC John Whitney Hall Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences.

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

June 30

#### 19. Association for Asian Studies

The E. Gene Smith Inner Asia Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries and regions in the wide swath of Asia stretching from the eastern border of Afghanistan to Mongolia.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

## 20. Association for Asian Studies

The Patrick D. Hanan Book Prize for Translation (China and Inner Asia)

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This award is given biennially to an outstanding English translation of a significant work in any genre originally written in Chinese or an Inner Asian Language, from any time period.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed.

#### 21. Association for Asian Studies

The James B. Palais Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This is a book prize given annually to an outstanding scholar of Korean studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognized distinguished scholarly work on Korea.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

#### 22. Association for Asian Studies

The Bernard S. Cohn Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries of South Asia: India, Pakistan, Bangladesh,

Afghanistan, Sri Lanka, and Nepal in the spirit of Barney Cohn's broad and critical scholarship on culture and history in South Asia.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

#### 23. Association for Asian Studies

The Ananda Kentish Coomaraswamy Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The committee particularly seeks nominations of broad scholarly works with innovative approaches that may concern any topic in any discipline or may cross disciplinary lines. The prize recognizes a distinguished scholarly monograph beyond the author or authors' first monograph or published research project. To be eligible, nominated books must be original, scholarly, nonfiction works with a 2017 copyright date, and must be the first publication of this text in English anywhere in the world.

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 87 of 131

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher. August 1

## 24. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS SAC Ramanujan Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

In recognition of the excellence of his translations, the South Asia Council of the Association for Asian Studies has established the A.K. Ramanujan Book Prize for Translation. The award of \$1,000 is given every other year, and is intended to recognize and encourage translations from South Asian languages into English.

Awarded biennially. No information on nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 25. Association for Asian Studies

The Harry J. Benda Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Harry J. Benda Prize of the AAS is given annually to an outstanding newer scholar from any discipline or country specialization of Southeast Asian studies for a first book in the field. Awarded annually. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1.

#### 26. Association for Asian Studies

A.L. Becker Southeast Asian Literature in Translation Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The A.L. Becker Southeast Asian Literature in Translation Prize will recognize an outstanding English translation of a work of Southeast Asian literature from any country of the region (Brunei, Cambodia, Indonesia, Laos, Malaysia, Myanmar, the Philippines, Singapore, Thailand, Timor-Leste, Viet Nam). Awarded triennially. By nomination.

August 1

#### 27. Association for Asian Studies

George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies is given biennially to an outstanding scholar of Southeast Asian studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognize distinguished scholarly work on Southeast Asia beyond the author's first book.

Awarded biennially. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1

#### 28. Association for Asian Studies

Franklin R. Buchanan Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Established in 1995 by the AAS Committee on Educational Issues and Policy and the Committee on Teaching about Asia, the Franklin R. Buchanan Prize is awarded annually to recognize an outstanding pedagogical or curriculum publication on Asia designed for any educational level, elementary through university.

Awarded annually. By submission.

November 1

## 29. Association for Asian Studies

AAS Award for Distinguished Contributions to Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/Distinguished-Contributions

This award is intended to honor outstanding scholarship and service to the field. The award follows the same rotational pattern by area that is used for other nominations. The sitting President (corresponding to the council submitting nominations for the award) traditionally has had the most input in determining the award, which ultimately is approved by the AAS Board.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

## 30. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 25 Language and Society

Award for Academic Excellence

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc25-language-and-society/rc25-award-for-academic-excellence/

The purpose of this award is to promote scholarship and to recognize academic excellence in the field of language and society. All articles published in the RC25 journal, Language, Discourse & Society are eligible.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

## 31. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 25 Language and Society

Language and Society Distinguished Career Award

 $\frac{https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc25-language-and-society/rc25-language-and-society-distinguished-career-award/$ 

Eligible candidates are persons who have significantly contributed to the field of language and society through their continuous, well-known and excellent production and dissemination of knowledge through their entire sociological careers. Merits of recipients include outstanding achievements in the areas of research, teaching, service to profession and social service.

By nomination

February 1

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 89 of 131

# Modern Languages, Literatures and Cultures

(n=23)

# 1. Association des professeur.e.s de français des universités et collèges canadiens (APFUCC)

Les Prix de l'APFUCC

http://www.apfucc.net/

Les Prix de l'APFUCC couronnent un article ou un livre publiés en français ou en anglais, et portant sur la langue, les littératures ou les cultures francophones, au Canada, en France, ou ailleurs dans le monde, ainsi que la meilleure communication présentée lors du congrès annuel de l'APFUCC par un.e jeune chercheur.e .

By nomination.

No deadline listed

## 2. Association for Canadian and Quebec Literatures

Gabrielle-Roy Prize

http://alcq-acql.ca/prizers/

Each year the Association for Canadian and Quebec Literatures (ACQL) awards two prestigious prizes in honour of Gabrielle Roy, one in English and one in French, for Canadian and/or Quebec literary criticism published within the designated calendar year.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 3. Association for Canadian and Quebec Literatures

The ACQL Barbara-Godard Prize for Best Paper by an Emerging Scholar

http://alcq-acql.ca/prizers/

In order to encourage new directions in research, ACQL decided in May 2005 to offer an annual prize for the best paper presented at the annual conference by an emerging scholar. In 2010, the prize was renamed in honour of the late Barbara Godard, a well-respected Canadian literary scholar who was strongly involved with ACQL since its inception and was especially dedicated to her students.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

## 4. Canadian Association for Translation Studies

Vinay and Darbelnet Prize of the Canadian Association for Translation Studies <a href="http://act-cats.ca/activities-events/vinay-and-darbelnet-prize/">http://act-cats.ca/activities-events/vinay-and-darbelnet-prize/</a>

The Vinay and Darbelnet Prize of the Canadian Association for Translation Studies was created by the Canadian Association for Translation Studies (CATS) to recognize the quality of research in translation studies (translation, interpretation, terminology) conducted by its members, and to make translation studies known as a discipline. The Vinay and Darbelnet Prize of the Canadian Association for Translation Studies recognizes the quality of articles on translation studies.

Awarded annually.

No deadline listed

## 5. Canadian Association of Hispanists

Essay contest for teachers and researchers 2018

http://www.hispanistas.ca/con\_prof.html

The Canadian Association of Hispanists is pleased to invite professors and researchers to submit their articles on literary or cultural studies.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

February 28

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 90 of 131

## 6. Canadian Association of University Teachers of German

Waterloo Center for German Studies Book Prize

http://www.cautg.org/2018/05/11/waterloo-center-for-german-studies-book-prize/

The Waterloo Centre for German Studies Book Prize has been established to recognize first-time authors whose scholarly work provides a substantial contribution to our understanding of any aspect of German-speaking society. In cooperation with Canadian Association of University Teachers of German (CAUTG). Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

June 30

#### 7. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities <a href="http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/">http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/</a>

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing In the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

## 8. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for a Translation of a Literary Work

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding translation into English of a book-length literary work.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 1

#### 9. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for a Translation of a Scholarly Study of Literature <a href="https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards">https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards</a>

Definition: For an outstanding translation into English of a book-length work of literary history, literary criticism, philology, or literary theory.

Awarded biennially, next in 2019. By nomination.

May 1

#### 10. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for Comparative Literary Studies

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work in comparative literary studies involving at least two literatures.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

## 11. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for French and Francophone Studies

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work in French or francophone linguistic or literary studies.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 91 of 131

#### 12. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for French and Francophone Studies

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work in French or francophone linguistic or literary studies.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

## 13. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for Italian Studies

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work on any phase of Italian literature or culture or comparative literature involving Italian.

Awarded biennially, next in 2019. By nomination.

May 1

## 14. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for Studies in Germanic Languages and Literatures

 $\underline{https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards}$ 

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work on the linguistics or literatures of any of the Germanic languages (Danish, Dutch, German, Norwegian, Swedish, Yiddish).

Awarded biennially, next in 2018. By nomination.

May 1

## 15. Modern Language Association

Aldo and Jeanne Scaglione Prize for Studies in Slavic Languages and Literatures

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work on the linguistics or literatures of the Slavic languages.

Awarded biennially, next in 2019. By nomination.

May 1

#### 16. Modern Language Association

Howard R. Marraro Prize

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding scholarly work on any phase of Italian literature or comparative literature involving Italian.

Awarded biennially, next in 2018. By nomination.

May 1

#### 17. Modern Language Association

Katherine Singer Kovacs Prize

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding book published in English or Spanish in the field of Latin American and Spanish literatures and cultures. Competing books should be broadly interpretive works that enhance understanding of the interrelations among literature, the other arts, and society.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

## 18. Modern Language Association

Kenneth W. Mildenberger Prize

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For a work in the fields of language, culture, literacy, or literature with strong application to the teaching of languages other than English.

Awarded biennially, next in 2019. By nomination.

May 1

## 19. Modern Language Association

Lois Roth Award

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding translation into English of a book-length literary work.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 1

## 20. Modern Language Association

Matei Calinescu Prize

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For a distinguished work of scholarship in twentieth- or twenty-first-century literature and thought. Preference will be given to a first or second work published by a nominee.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 1

## 21. Modern Language Association

Mina P. Shaughnessy Prize

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For a work in the fields of language, culture, literacy, or literature with strong application to the teaching of English.

Awarded biennially, next in 2018. By nomination.

May 1

#### 22. Modern Language Association

MLA Prize for Independent Scholars

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For a scholarly book in the field of English or other modern languages and literatures.

Awarded biennially, next in 2018. By nomination.

May 1

#### 23. Modern Language Association

Morton N. Cohen Award for a Distinguished Edition of Letters

https://www.mla.org/Resources/Career/MLA-Honors-and-Awards

Definition: For an outstanding edition of letters. Editions may be in single or multiple volumes.

Awarded biennially, next in 2019. By nomination.

May 1

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 93 of 131

# Philosophy

(n=31)

## 1. American Philosophical Association

APA/PDC Prize (nomination deadline June 30, 2018)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The APA/PDC Prize for Excellence and Innovation in Philosophy Programs recognizes philosophy departments, research centers, institutes, societies, publishers, and other organizations for creating programs that risk undertaking new initiatives in philosophy, and do so with excellence and success. Awarded annually. By nomination.

June 30

#### 2. American Philosophical Association

Article Prize (nominations closed)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Article Prize is for the best article published by a younger scholar in the previous two years.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

March 15

#### 3. American Philosophical Association

**Barwise Prize** 

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Barwise Prize is for significant and sustained contributions to areas relevant to philosophy and computing.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

#### 4. American Philosophical Association

Baumgardt Fellowship (submission deadline November 1, 2019)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Baumgardt Memorial Fellowship is for the support and dissemination of research in the field of ethics.

Awarded triennially. By nomination or self-nomination.

November 1

## 5. American Philosophical Association

Berger Prize (nomination deadline June 15, 2018)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Berger Memorial Prize is awarded to an outstanding published article in philosophy of law.

Awarded biennially in odd years. By nomination.

June 15

# 6. American Philosophical Association

Book Prize (nomination deadline January 15, 2019)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Book Prize is awarded in odd years for the best, published book that was written by a younger scholar during the previous two years.

Awarded biennially in odd years. By nomination.

January 15

## 7. American Philosophical Association

Cook Award

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Joyce Mitchell Cook Award is a biennial award in honor of Joyce Mitchell Cook, the first black woman to receive a Ph.D. in philosophy in the United States, recognizing a book written by a trailblazing black woman philosopher.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

## 8. American Philosophical Association

Danto/ASA Prize (nomination deadline May 31, 2019)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Arthur Danto/American Society for Aesthetics Prize will be awarded to a member of the APA and the ASA for the best paper in the field of aesthetics, broadly understood.

Awarded biennially in even years. By nomination.

May 31

## 9. American Philosophical Association

Essay Prize in Latin American Thought (submission deadline June 5, 2018)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Essay Prize in Latin American Thought is awarded to the author of the best unpublished, English-language, philosophical essay in Latin American thought.

Awarded annually. By application.

June 5

## 10. American Philosophical Association

Gittler Award (nominations closed)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Joseph B. Gittler Award is given for an outstanding scholarly contribution in the field of the philosophy of one or more of the social sciences.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 15

#### 11. American Philosophical Association

Hampton Prize

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Jean Hampton Prize is awarded to a philosopher at a junior career stage whose paper is accepted for the Pacific Division meeting.

Awarded biennially in odd years. By selection.

No deadline listed

#### 12. American Philosophical Association

Kavka/UCI Prize (nomination deadline May 31, 2019)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Gregory Kavka/University of California Irvine Prize in Political Philosophy is awarded to the author of a paper in a refereed journal, an original book chapter or an original essay published in a collection with a multiplicity of contributors, from any area of political philosophy and political theory.

Awarded biennially in even years. By nomination.

May 31

## 13. American Philosophical Association

Lebowitz Prize (nomination deadline November 1, 2018)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Dr. Martin R. Lebowitz and Eve Lewellis Lebowitz Prize is a high honor for philosophical achievement and contribution. Each year at the Lebowitz Prize symposium at an APA divisional meeting, the two prize winners present lectures offering contrasting views on an important philosophical issue of current interest. The winners also receive a substantial monetary award.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

November 1

## 14. American Philosophical Association

Op-Ed Contest (nominations closed)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Public Philosophy Op-Ed Contest is for the best opinion-editorials published by philosophers.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 15

## 15. American Philosophical Association

Quinn Prize

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Philip L. Quinn Prize is awarded in recognition of service to philosophy and philosophers, broadly construed.

Awarded annually. By board nomination.

No deadline listed

## 16. American Philosophical Association

Routledge, Taylor & Francis Prize (nominations closed)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Routledge, Taylor & Francis Prize recognizes the scholarly work of adjunct professors.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 30

#### 17. American Philosophical Association

Sanders Book Prize (nominations closed)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Sanders Book Prize is awarded to the best book in philosophy of mind, metaphysics, or epistemology that engages the analytic tradition published in English in the previous five-year period.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

#### 18. American Philosophical Association

Scheffler Prize (nomination deadline February 15, 2020)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Israel Scheffler Prize in Philosophy of Education will be awarded for a book or a connected set of three or more papers on a topic in philosophy of education, broadly construed.

Awarded triennially, next in 2020. By nomination.

February 15

#### 19. American Philosophical Association

Sosa Prizes

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Ernest Sosa Prizes are established with the APA in honor of Ernest Sosa and for the purpose of providing the Ernest Sosa Prize and the Ernest Sosa Fellowship, to honor substantial achievement in epistemology.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

No deadline listed

## 20. American Philosophical Association

Teaching Prize (nomination deadline August 1, 2018)

http://www.apaonline.org/page/prizes

The Prize for Excellence in Philosophy Teaching recognizes a philosophy teacher who has had an outstanding impact on the student learning of philosophy in undergraduate and/or pre-college settings. Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

## 21. Canadian Philosopical Association

Faculty Essay Prizes

https://www.acpcpa.ca/cpages/prizes

The CPA offers two essay prizes for faculty papers submitted to our annual conference: Non-tenured Professor, Lecturer, Sessional Essay Prize; and Tenured Professor Essay Prize.

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 22. Canadian Philosopical Association

The CPA Biennial Book Prize

https://www.acpcpa.ca/cpages/prizes

The Canadian philosophical community is an important contributor, in both English and French, of high quality philosophical research with an international reputation that shows the remarkable dynamism of philosophical life in Canada. The Canadian Philosophical Association wishes to have these contributions better known and, to this end, has instituted a book prize.

Awarded biennially. By nomination or self-nomination.

October 31

## 23. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities <a href="http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/">http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/</a>

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

#### 24. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS NEAC John Whitney Hall Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences.

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 97 of 131

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher. June 30

## 25. Association for Asian Studies

The James B. Palais Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This is a book prize given annually to an outstanding scholar of Korean studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognized distinguished scholarly work on Korea.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

#### 26. Association for Asian Studies

The Bernard S. Cohn Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries of South Asia: India, Pakistan, Bangladesh,

Afghanistan, Sri Lanka, and Nepal in the spirit of Barney Cohn's broad and critical scholarship on culture and history in South Asia.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

## 27. Association for Asian Studies

The Ananda Kentish Coomaraswamy Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The committee particularly seeks nominations of broad scholarly works with innovative approaches that may concern any topic in any discipline or may cross disciplinary lines. The prize recognizes a distinguished scholarly monograph beyond the author or authors' first monograph or published research project. To be eligible, nominated books must be original, scholarly, nonfiction works with a 2017 copyright date, and must be the first publication of this text in English anywhere in the world. Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

August 1

#### 28. Association for Asian Studies

The Harry J. Benda Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Harry J. Benda Prize of the AAS is given annually to an outstanding newer scholar from any discipline or country specialization of Southeast Asian studies for a first book in the field. Awarded annually. By nomination (no self-nomination).

Awarded annuarry. By nonlinearon (no sen-nonlinearon)

August 1.

#### 29. Association for Asian Studies

George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies is given biennially to an outstanding scholar of Southeast Asian studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognize distinguished scholarly work on Southeast Asia beyond the author's first book.

Awarded biennially. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1

## 30. Association for Asian Studies

Franklin R. Buchanan Prize

#### http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Established in 1995 by the AAS Committee on Educational Issues and Policy and the Committee on Teaching about Asia, the Franklin R. Buchanan Prize is awarded annually to recognize an outstanding pedagogical or curriculum publication on Asia designed for any educational level, elementary through university.

Awarded annually. By submission.

November 1

## 31. Association for Asian Studies

AAS Award for Distinguished Contributions to Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/Distinguished-Contributions

This award is intended to honor outstanding scholarship and service to the field. The award follows the same rotational pattern by area that is used for other nominations. The sitting President (corresponding to the council submitting nominations for the award) traditionally has had the most input in determining the award, which ultimately is approved by the AAS Board.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 99 of 131

# Political Science

(n=73)

#### 1. The Donner Canadian Foundation

The Donner Prize

http://www.donnerbookprize.com/s/about-the-prize/index.html

The Donner Prize encourages and celebrates excellence in public policy writing by Canadians, on topics of great importance to Canadians.

Awarded annually. By publisher's submission.

No deadline listed

#### 2. American Political Science Association

APSA-IPSA Theodore J. Lowi First Book Award

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The Lowi Award recognizes the author of a first book in any field of political science that exemplifies qualities of broad ambition, high originality, and intellectual daring, showing promise of having a substantive impact on the overall discipline, regardless of method, specific focus of inquiry or approach to subject.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

February 12

#### 3. American Political Science Association

Best Article in Political Behavior Award

http://www.apsanet.org/section-32-best-article-in-political-behavior-award

Organized Section 32: Elections, Public Opinion, and Voting Behavior Section: The Best Article in Political Behavior Award is for the best article published in Political Behavior in the previous calendar year.

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 4. American Political Science Association

Best Paper on Public Policy Award

http://www.apsanet.org/section-4-best-paper-on-public-policy

Organized Section 4: Public Policy: The Best Paper on Public Policy Award recognizes the best paper on Public Policy given at the previous APSA annual meeting.

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 5. American Political Science Association

Charles E. Merriam Award

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The Charles E. Merriam Award was established by the Association to recognize a person whose published work and career represent a significant contribution to the art of government through the application of social science research.

Awarded biennially, next in 2019. No information about selection process.

#### 6. American Political Science Association

Class and Inequality Section Best Paper Award

http://www.apsanet.org/section-45-best-paper-award

Organized Section 34: Class and Inequality Section Best Paper Award, awarded to the best paper presented on the topic of economic or social class inequality at the American Political Science Association's annual meeting.

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 7. American Political Science Association

Distinguished Scholar Award

http://www.apsanet.org/section-31-distinguished-scholar-award

Organized Section 31: Distinguished Scholar Award; Foreign Policy Section Award Recipients Distinguished Scholar award Recognizes a history of distinguished scholarship in the field of foreign policy.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 8. American Political Science Association

Frank Johnson Goodnow Award

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The Frank Johnson Goodnow Award was established by the APSA Council in 1996 to honor service to the community of teachers, researchers, and public servants who work in the many fields of politics. Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

## 9. American Political Science Association

Franklin L. Burdette/Pi Sigma Alpha prize

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The Franklin L. Burdette/Pi Sigma Alpha prize is awarded annually for the best paper presented at the previous year's annual meeting.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

#### 10. American Political Science Association

Gladys M. Kammerer Award

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The Gladys M. Kammerer Award is given annually for the best book published during the previous calendar year in the field of U.S. national policy.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

#### 11. American Political Science Association

Health Politics and Policy Award for Outstanding Public Engagement in Health Policy <a href="http://www.apsanet.org/section-39-award-for-outstanding-public-engagement-in-health-policy">http://www.apsanet.org/section-39-award-for-outstanding-public-engagement-in-health-policy</a>

Organized Section 39: Health Politics and Policy Award for Outstanding Public Engagement in Health Policy is awarded to an individual who has been working to improve health and the health care system by actively engaging in politics and policy making.

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

#### 12. American Political Science Association

Heinz Eulau priz

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The Heinz Eulau prize is awarded annually for the best article published in the American Political Science Review and for the best article published in Perspectives on Politics in the calendar year.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

#### 13. American Political Science Association

Herbert Kaufman Award

http://www.apsanet.org/section-6-herbert-kaufman-award

The Herbert Kaufman Committee will select the best paper presented on a panel sponsored (or cosponsored) by the Public Administration section at the APSA Annual Meeting.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

#### 14. American Political Science Association

Hubert H. Humphrey Award

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The Hubert H. Humphrey Award is given annually in recognition of notable public service by a political scientist

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

## 15. American Political Science Association

Ithiel de Sola Pool Award and Lectureship

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The Ithiel de Sola Pool Award and Lectureship was established in 1995 by the Association to honor the memory and contributions of Ithiel de Sola Pool. The award honors a scholar whose research explores a broad range of fields pursued by Ithiel de Sola Pool including political theory, political behavior, political communication, science and technology policy, and international affairs.

Awarded triennially, next in 2019. No information about the selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 16. American Political Science Association

John Gaus Award and Lectureship

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The John Gaus Award and Lectureship honors the recipient's lifetime of exemplary scholarship in the joint tradition of political science and public administration and, more generally, recognizes and encourages scholarship in public administration.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

#### 17. American Political Science Association

Migration and Citizenship Section Best Paper Award

http://www.apsanet.org/section-43-best-paper-award

Organized Section 43: Migration and Citizenship Section Best Paper Award: Award for best paper on migration and/or citizenship presented at the previous APSA annual meeting (either as part of a panel or poster session).

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

#### 18. American Political Science Association

Ralph J. Bunche Award

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The Ralph Bunche Award is given annually for the best scholarly work in political science that explores the phenomenon of ethnic and cultural pluralism.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

#### 19. American Political Science Association

Robert A. Dahl Award

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The Robert A. Dahl Award is awarded annually to an untenured scholar who has produced scholarship of the highest quality on the subject of democracy.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

#### 20. American Political Science Association

The Hanes Walton, Jr Career Award

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

This award recognizes a political scientist whose lifetime of distinguished scholarship has made significant contributions to our understanding of racial and ethnic politics and illuminates the conditions under which diversity and intergroup tolerance thrive in democratic societies.

Awarded biennially, next in 2019. No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

## 21. American Political Science Association

The James Madison Award

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The James Madison Award recognizes an American political scientist who has made a distinguished scholarly contribution to political science.

Awarded triennially, next in 2020. No information abut selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 22. American Political Science Association

The Woodrow Wilson Award

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The Woodrow Wilson Award is given annually for the best book on government, politics, or international affairs.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

#### 23. American Political Science Association

Victoria Schuck Award

http://www.apsanet.org/awards

The Victoria Schuck Award is given annually for the best book published on women and politics.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

#### 24. BC Political Science Association

Weller Prize

http://www.bcpsa.ca/bcpsa-business-and-awards/award-winners

Every other year the BCPSA presents the Weller Prize—an award that recognizes the best political science book by a BC author published in the preceding two years. Named after the late Geoffrey Weller, the distinguished BC scholar, the Weller Prize is awarded by an adjudication committee consisting of past presidents of the BCPSA.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 25. BJPIR

**BJPIR** Prize

https://www.psa.ac.uk/members/membership-benefits/publications/bjpir

Each year BJPIR showcases and rewards the best article published by the Journal.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

## 26. Canadian Law and Society Association

**CLSA Article Prize** 

http://www.acds-clsa.org/?q=en/prizes

The CLSA Article Prize is awarded for the best article published in the *Canadian Journal of Law & Society*. For English articles, the award is given annually for an article published in the previous year. For French articles, the award is given biennially for articles published in the two previous years.

Awarded annually (English articles) and Biennially (French Articles). No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

#### 27. Canadian Law and Society Association

CLSA Book Prize

http://www.acds-clsa.org/?q=en/prizes

The CLSA Book Prize is awarded annually for the best book on law and society published in the previous year in English or in French.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

February 14

## 28. Canadian Political Science Association

C.B. Macpherson Prize

https://www.cpsa-acsp.ca/prizes.php

The CPSA will award the C.B. Macpherson Prize every two years to the best book published in English or in French in the field of political theory.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

December 11

#### 29. Canadian Political Science Association

**CPSA Prize in Comparative Politics** 

https://www.cpsa-acsp.ca/prizes.php

With this prize, the Canadian Political Science Association seeks to encourage the best scholarship by its members in this field. Book prize.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

December 11

#### 30. Canadian Political Science Association

**CPSA Prize in International Relations** 

https://www.cpsa-acsp.ca/prizes.php

The prize was established to recognize the contribution of Canadian political scientists to the study of international relations and to encourage the best Canadian scholarship in this field.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

December 10

#### 31. Canadian Political Science Association

**Donald Smiley Prize** 

https://www.cpsa-acsp.ca/prizes.php

The CPSA will award the Donald Smiley Prize to the best book published in English or in French in the field relating to the study of government and politics in Canada.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

#### 32. Canadian Political Science Association

**Excellence in Teaching Prize** 

https://www.cpsa-acsp.ca/prizes.php

The Canadian Political Science Association announces the fifth annual competition for the Excellence in Teaching Prize to recognize the contributions of political scientists to excellence in teaching and student learning.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

February 28

#### 33. Canadian Political Science Association

Jill Vickers Prize

https://www.cpsa-acsp.ca/prizes.php

The Jill Vickers Prize will be awarded to the author or authors of the best paper presented at the 2018 conference of the Canadian Political Science Association on the topic of gender and politics. Awarded annually. By submission.

June 15

#### 34. Canadian Political Science Association

John McMenemy Prize

https://www.cpsa-acsp.ca/prizes.php

The certificate of award will be made to the author or authors of the best article, in English or French, published in the *Canadian Journal of Political Science*.

Awarded annually. Decision by jury.

No deadline listed

#### 35. Canadian Political Science Association

Prix francophone de l'ACSP

https://www.cpsa-acsp.ca/prizes.php

L'ACSP décernera le Prix francophone de l'ACSP au meilleur livre de science politique publié en français.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

December 11

## 36. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities <a href="http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/">http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/</a>

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

#### 37. International Political Science Association

Award for Concept Analysis

http://www.ipsa.org/resources/ipsa-awards

The IPSA Research Committee 01 - Concepts and Methods (C&M) Award for Concept Analysis is given to a published scholarly work between 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2014. Any category of formal publication may be submitted, whether book, book chapter, or journal article.

Awarded triennially. By nomination.

January 7

#### 38. International Political Science Association

Best C&M Working Paper Award

http://www.ipsa.org/resources/ipsa-awards

The Committee on Concepts and Methods (C&M - IPSA RC01) publishes two highly regarded series of working papers. In 2011, the Committee introduced the Best C&M Working Paper Award, which recognizes the best working paper published in either of its two series during the three previous year. Awarded triennially. No information on selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 39. International Political Science Association

Francesco Kjellberg Award

http://www.ipsa.org/resources/ipsa-awards

The purpose of the Francesco Kjellberg Award is to encourage young, new scholars to write and present papers at the World Congress of Political Science. The recipient is offered a complimentary two-year IPSA membership and funding of his/her travel costs to the following World Congress of Political Science.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

September 18

## 40. International Political Science Association

Global South Award

http://www.ipsa.org/resources/ipsa-awards

Established to recognize the work done by a scholar from the Global South, and whose scholarly contribution is focused on the relevant countries/ regions/ themes. This award also recognizes cumulative body of work.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 1

#### 41. International Political Science Association

Juan Linz Prize

http://www.ipsa.org/resources/ipsa-awards

The purpose of the Juan Linz Prize is to honour a prominent scholar engaged in the Decentralization, Multinational and Multiethnic Integration and Federalism Comparative Research of which Juan Linz was a master. The recipient presents the Juan Linz lecture or leads a special session at the IPSA World Congress of Political Science.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

November 15

#### 42. International Political Science Association

Karl Deutsch Award

https://www.ipsa.org/page/awards-karl-deutsch-award

The purpose of the Karl Deutsch Award is to honour a prominent scholar engaged in the cross-disciplinary research of which Karl Deutsch was a master. The recipient presents the Karl Deutsch lecture at the IPSA World Congress of Political Science. The Karl Deutsch Lectures are published in the International Political Science Review.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

No deadline listed

## 43. International Political Science Association

Levine Prize

http://www.ipsa.org/resources/ipsa-awards

Every year, IPSA's Research Committee 27 - Structure and Organization of Government (SOG), sponsor of the journal *Governance*, awards the Levine Prize. The Prize is awarded to a book that makes a contribution of considerable theoretical or practical significance in the field of public policy and administration, takes an explicitly comparative perspective, and is written in an accessible style. Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 15

#### 44. International Political Science Association

Meisel-Laponce Award

http://www.ipsa.org/resources/ipsa-awards

The Meisel-Laponce Award was created by the *International Political Science Review* (IPSR) to honor John Meisel and Jean Laponce, the first two editors of *IPSR*. The prize is awarded at every second World Congress of Political Science to the best article published in IPSR in the previous four years.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

No deadline listed

## 45. International Political Science Association

Prize of the Foundation Mattei Dogan

http://www.ipsa.org/resources/ipsa-awards

The Prize of the Foundation Mattei Dogan awarded by the International Political Science Association for High Achievement in Political Science is offered to a scholar of high international reputation in recognition of his/her contribution to the advancement of political science. The prize is awarded at every IPSA World Congress of Political Science.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

November 15

#### 46. International Political Science Association

Publius: The Journal of Federalism Distinguished Scholar Award

http://www.ipsa.org/resources/ipsa-awards

Supported by the Center for the Study of Federalism, this biennial award is given to living, recognized scholars whose publications continue to make significant and major contributions to our understanding and appreciation of the history, theory, and/or practice of federalism in single or multiple countries and/or transnational arrangements, such as the European Union.

Awarded biennially. By nomination.

No deadline listed

#### 47. International Political Science Association

Ulrich Kloeti Award

http://www.ipsa.org/resources/ipsa-awards

It is presented annually to a scholar who has made exceptional contributions to research in the field through a sustained career. Awardees must have involved themselves significantly within RC27 - Structure and Organization of Government (SOG) -- both with respect to research and leadership Awarded annually. No information on selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 48. International Political Science Association

Wilma Rule Award

http://www.ipsa.org/resources/ipsa-awards

This award was instituted by the Executive Committee on the recommendation of the Committee on Participation and the Committee on Awards. It was designed to encourage research in the area of gender and politics and was launched at the congress in Québec City in 2000. It is given to the best paper on gender and politics.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

July 1

#### 49. La Société québécoise de science politique

Le prix Léon-Dion

https://sqsp.uqam.ca/prix-leon-dion/

Le prix Léon-Dion est décerné, tous les deux ans, à l'auteur.e du meilleur article paru dans la revue Politique et Sociétés. Le ou la récipiendaire est choisi par un comité de sélection mis en place par le comité des candidatures du Conseil d'administration de la Société québécoise de science politique. Par ailleurs, le ou la récipiendaire du prix Léon-Dion voit son article traduit pour une publication dans World Political Science.

Awarded biennially. Chosen by selection.

No deadline listed

#### 50. Northeastern Political Science Assocation

Polity Award

https://www.northeasternpsa.com/polity-award/

Each year the Northeastern Political Science Association awards the Polity Prize in recognition of the best article published in journal's previous volume. In addition to receiving a monetary prize, the winner receives a plaque and is the Association's guest at its annual meeting.

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

# 51. Political Studies

Harrison Prize

https://www.psa.ac.uk/psa/news/winners-political-studies-harrison-prize-2013

Each year Political Studies makes an award for the best article published in the journal

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 52. Politics

**POLITICS Prize** 

http://politicsblog.ac.uk/2018/03/28/politics-prize-winning-articles/

Every year Politics awards the Politics Prize for the best research article published in the journal in the previous year

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 53. UK Political Science Association

Joni Lovenduski Prize

https://www.psa.ac.uk/members/membership-benefits/prizes

Joni Lovenduski Prize, for outstanding professional achievement by a midcareer scholar

By nomination.

No deadline listed

# 54. UK Political Science Association

Richard Rose Prize

https://www.psa.ac.uk/members/membership-benefits/prizes

Richard Rose Prize, for early career scholar who has made a distinctive contribution to British politics By nomination.

No deadline listed

### 55. Western Political Science Association

Award by Committee on the Status of Blacks

https://www.wpsanet.org/award/

For an outstanding paper discussing issues and problems which concern most Black Americans.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

# 56. Western Political Science Association

Charles Redd Award for Best Paper on the Politics of the American West

https://www.wpsanet.org/award/

an award offered jointly by the WPSA and the Charles Redd Center for Western Studies of Brigham Young University for the best paper on the politics of the American West presented at the previous Convention of the WPSA. Papers may cover a broad range of topics--governance, policy, culture, politics--and may compare the West to other regions.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 57. Western Political Science Association

Clay Morgan Award for Best Book in Environmental Political Theory

https://www.wpsanet.org/award/

The purpose of this award is to recognize outstanding scholarship, published in a book-length monograph, which utilizes the resources, literatures, and approaches of the field of political theory to address intersections between contemporary or historical environmental challenges on the one hand and the philosophical and ideological concepts, principles, and debates animating political life on the other. Awarded annually. By nomination.

June 15

#### 58. Western Political Science Association

Don T. Nakanishi Award for Distinguished Scholarship and Service in Asian Pacific American Politics <a href="https://www.wpsanet.org/award/">https://www.wpsanet.org/award/</a>

This annual award will recognize outstanding scholarship or service advancing the understanding or practice of Asian Pacific American politics. The recipient will be someone who has made a significant contribution to the understanding of Asian Pacific American politics (scholarship that examines more than one ethnoracial group is also eligible), or whose professional work has made a substantial contribution to the practice of Asian Pacific American politics.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 59. Western Political Science Association

Pi Sigma Alpha Award

https://www.wpsanet.org/award/

For the best paper presented at the previous WPSA annual meeting.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

# 60. Western Political Science Association

The Betty Nesvold Women and Politics Award

https://www.wpsanet.org/award/

For the best paper on women and politics presented at the previous Annual Meeting of the WPSA.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

### 61. Western Political Science Association

The Political Research Quarterly Best Article Award

https://www.wpsanet.org/award/

This award is given for the best article published by the PRQ during the prior calendar year.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 62. Western Political Science Association

WPSA Best Paper Award on Latina/Latino Politics

https://www.wpsanet.org/award/

For an outstanding paper on Latina/Latino politics and its relative aspects.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 63. Western Political Science Association

WPSA Best Paper in Environmental Political Theory Award

https://www.wpsanet.org/award/

for the best paper in environmental political theory presented at the annual WPSA meeting.

No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

# 64. Association for Asian Studies

AAS CIAC Levenson Book Prize Competition

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Merlin Foundation, established by the late Audrey Sheldon, has provided for the two awards, one for works whose main focus is on China before 1900 and the other for works on post-1900 China. The prizes will be awarded to the English-language books that make the greatest contribution to increasing understanding of the history, culture, society, politics, or economy of China.

Awarded annually. By submission.

June 30

# 65. Association for Asian Studies

The E. Gene Smith Inner Asia Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries and regions in the wide swath of Asia stretching from the eastern border of Afghanistan to Mongolia.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 66. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS NEAC John Whitney Hall Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences.

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

June 30

#### 67. Association for Asian Studies

The James B. Palais Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This is a book prize given annually to an outstanding scholar of Korean studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognized distinguished scholarly work on Korea.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

#### 68. Association for Asian Studies

The Bernard S. Cohn Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries of South Asia: India, Pakistan, Bangladesh,

Afghanistan, Sri Lanka, and Nepal in the spirit of Barney Cohn's broad and critical scholarship on culture and history in South Asia.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

The Ananda Kentish Coomaraswamy Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The committee particularly seeks nominations of broad scholarly works with innovative approaches that may concern any topic in any discipline or may cross disciplinary lines. The prize recognizes a distinguished scholarly monograph beyond the author or authors' first monograph or published research project. To be eligible, nominated books must be original, scholarly, nonfiction works with a 2017 copyright date, and must be the first publication of this text in English anywhere in the world. Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

August 1

# 70. Association for Asian Studies

The Harry J. Benda Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Harry J. Benda Prize of the AAS is given annually to an outstanding newer scholar from any discipline or country specialization of Southeast Asian studies for a first book in the field. Awarded annually. By nomination (no self-nomination). August 1.

# 71. Association for Asian Studies

George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies is given biennially to an outstanding scholar of Southeast Asian studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognize distinguished scholarly work on Southeast Asia beyond the author's first book.

Awarded biennially. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1

# 72. Association for Asian Studies

Franklin R. Buchanan Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Established in 1995 by the AAS Committee on Educational Issues and Policy and the Committee on Teaching about Asia, the Franklin R. Buchanan Prize is awarded annually to recognize an outstanding pedagogical or curriculum publication on Asia designed for any educational level, elementary through university.

Awarded annually. By submission.

November 1

# 73. Association for Asian Studies

AAS Award for Distinguished Contributions to Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/Distinguished-Contributions

This award is intended to honor outstanding scholarship and service to the field. The award follows the same rotational pattern by area that is used for other nominations. The sitting President (corresponding to the council submitting nominations for the award) traditionally has had the most input in determining the award, which ultimately is approved by the AAS Board.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

# Religious Studies

(n=29)

# 1. American Academy of Religion

Awards for Excellence in the Study of Religion

https://www.aarweb.org/programs-services/book-awards

In order to give recognition to new scholarly publications that make significant contributions to the study of religion, the American Academy of Religion offers Awards for Excellence. Awards for Excellence are given in four categories: Constructive-Reflective Studies; Historical Studies; Analytical-Descriptive Studies; and Textual Studies.

Awarded annually in all four categories. By nomination.

February 10

# 2. American Academy of Religion

AAR Best First Book in the History of Religions Award

https://www.aarweb.org/programs-services/book-awards

The nomination must be the first book published by the nominee. It must be in the field of "History of Religions".

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

February 10

# 3. American Academy of Religion

Awards for Excellence in Teaching

https://www.aarweb.org/node/345

The American Academy of Religion Award for Excellence in Teaching recognizes the importance of teaching, and honors outstanding teaching in the field.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

#### 4. American Anthropological Association-Society for the Anthropology of Religion

The Clifford Geertz Prize in the Anthropology of Religion

http://sar.americananthro.org/activities/geertz/

The Clifford Geertz Prize in the Anthropology of Religion seeks to encourage excellence in the anthropology of religion by recognizing an outstanding recent book in the field.

Awarded annually.

April 30

# 5. Association for Asian Studies

AAS CIAC Levenson Book Prize Competition

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Merlin Foundation, established by the late Audrey Sheldon, has provided for the two awards, one for works whose main focus is on China before 1900 and the other for works on post-1900 China. The prizes will be awarded to the English-language books that make the greatest contribution to increasing understanding of the history, culture, society, politics, or economy of China.

Awarded annually. By submission.

June 30

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 113 of 131

The E. Gene Smith Inner Asia Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries and regions in the wide swath of Asia stretching from the eastern border of Afghanistan to Mongolia.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 7. Association for Asian Studies

The Patrick D. Hanan Book Prize for Translation (China and Inner Asia)

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This award is given biennially to an outstanding English translation of a significant work in any genre originally written in Chinese or an Inner Asian Language, from any time period.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed.

# 8. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS NEAC John Whitney Hall Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences.

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

June 30

### 9. Association for Asian Studies

The James B. Palais Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This is a book prize given annually to an outstanding scholar of Korean studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognized distinguished scholarly work on Korea.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

# 10. Association for Asian Studies

The Bernard S. Cohn Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries of South Asia: India, Pakistan, Bangladesh,

Afghanistan, Sri Lanka, and Nepal in the spirit of Barney Cohn's broad and critical scholarship on culture and history in South Asia.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

#### 11. Association for Asian Studies

The Ananda Kentish Coomaraswamy Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The committee particularly seeks nominations of broad scholarly works with innovative approaches that may concern any topic in any discipline or may cross disciplinary lines. The prize recognizes a distinguished scholarly monograph beyond the author or authors' first monograph or published research project. To be eligible, nominated books must be original, scholarly, nonfiction works with a 2017 copyright date, and must be the first publication of this text in English anywhere in the world.

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher. August 1

# 12. Association for Asian Studies

The AAS SAC Ramanujan Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

In recognition of the excellence of his translations, the South Asia Council of the Association for Asian Studies has established the A.K. Ramanujan Book Prize for Translation. The award of \$1,000 is given every other year, and is intended to recognize and encourage translations from South Asian languages into English.

Awarded biennially. No information on nomination process.

No deadline listed

### 13. Association for Asian Studies

The Harry J. Benda Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Harry J. Benda Prize of the AAS is given annually to an outstanding newer scholar from any discipline or country specialization of Southeast Asian studies for a first book in the field. Awarded annually. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1.

### 14. Association for Asian Studies

George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies is given biennially to an outstanding scholar of Southeast Asian studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognize distinguished scholarly work on Southeast Asia beyond the author's first book.

Awarded biennially. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1

#### 15. Association for Asian Studies

A.L. Becker Southeast Asian Literature in Translation Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The A.L. Becker Southeast Asian Literature in Translation Prize will recognize an outstanding English translation of a work of Southeast Asian literature from any country of the region (Brunei, Cambodia, Indonesia, Laos, Malaysia, Myanmar, the Philippines, Singapore, Thailand, Timor-Leste, Viet Nam). Awarded triennially. By nomination.

August 1

# 16. Association for Asian Studies

Franklin R. Buchanan Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Established in 1995 by the AAS Committee on Educational Issues and Policy and the Committee on Teaching about Asia, the Franklin R. Buchanan Prize is awarded annually to recognize an outstanding pedagogical or curriculum publication on Asia designed for any educational level, elementary through university.

Awarded annually. By submission.

November 1

AAS Award for Distinguished Contributions to Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/Distinguished-Contributions

This award is intended to honor outstanding scholarship and service to the field. The award follows the same rotational pattern by area that is used for other nominations. The sitting President (corresponding to the council submitting nominations for the award) traditionally has had the most input in determining the award, which ultimately is approved by the AAS Board.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

# 18. Canadian Catholic Historical Association

George Edward Clerk Award

http://cchahistory.ca/awards/g-e-clerk-award-2011/

Canadian Catholic Historical Association presents the George Edward Clerk Award to outstanding Canadian historians for their contributions to Catholic history.

Awarded sporadically. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 19. Canadian Catholic Historical Association

Paul A. Bator Memorial Award

http://cchahistory.ca/awards/paul-bator-award/

It is awarded biennially to the author of the article judged to be the best published by Historical Studies in the previous two years.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 20. Canadian Corporation for Studies in Religion

The Craigie/Joint Lecture

http://ccsr.ca/the-craigiejoint-lecture/

The CCSR is proud to be a co-sponsor of the annual Congress Craigie/Joint lecture. Our member society, the CSBS hosts the Craigie lecture every other year, in the odd-numbered years. When CSBS hosts the lecture, call it the Craigie Lecture. In the even-numbered years, three other of our member societies rotate and hold a joint lecture.

Awarded annually. Buy nomination from association.

No deadline given.

# 21. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities <a href="http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/">http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/</a>

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

# 22. Canadian Society for the Study of Religion

**CSSR Book Prize** 

http://www.cssrscer.ca/?q=node/28

This annual award recognizes an outstanding monograph in Religious Studies written by a member in good standing of the CSSR and published during the previous three years (currently those with a copyright date of 2015-2017, inclusive). In every third year of the award, commencing in 2015, the book prize will be awarded to a first book in Religious Studies published during the previous three years. Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

December 31

# 23. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC22 Sociology of Religion

Varga Prize for Outstanding Paper by a New Scholar

http://www.isa-rc22.org/application-procedures-for-the-2018-varga-prize/

This award has been set in memory of Ivan Varga (1931-2012) and recognizes an outstanding new paper by a scholar who is at most three years beyond the PhD. The recipient is expected to present the paper at the next International Sociological Association (ISA) World Congress. The Committee will base its judgment on the papers scholarly quality, originality, and significance for furthering the sociological study of religion.

Awarded annually. By submission.

September 30

# 24. Society for the Scientific Study of Religion

http://sssreligion.org/awards-grants/

Distinguished Article Award

To recognize the most outstanding article published by a SSSR member or members within the previous calendar year according to the citation date. For the 2018 award, only articles with citation dates in calendar year 2017 are eligible.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

# 25. Society for the Scientific Study of Religion

http://sssreligion.org/awards-grants/

Distinguished Book Award

A book may be nominated by its publisher, its author, or any other SSSR member deeming it to be of outstanding quality. Studies solely in the physical sciences tend to receive lower priority.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 1

# 26. Society of Biblical Literature

De Gruyter Prize for Biblical Studies and Reception History

https://www.sbl-site.org/membership/SBLAwards.aspx

In partnership with the Society for Biblical Literature (SBL), De Gruyter has established the "Prize for Biblical Studies and Reception History" to support biblical scholars at the early stages of their careers. De Gruyter will support this award with an annual cash prize of \$1,500 for the best recent (last two calendar years) unpublished dissertation or first monograph in biblical studies, with special attention to submissions in the field of reception history, starting in 2014. The field covers an extensive range of topics, including transmission and reception of bible(s) in Judaism, Christianity, Islam, and other religious as well as non-confessional traditions; in rabbinic, patristic, medieval, modern, contemporary, and postcolonial contexts; in literature, film, music, and the visual and performing arts; and in relation to

politics and economics, gender and sexuality, race and ethnicity, and a variety of other social and cultural issues.

Awarded annually. By submission.

January 10

#### 27. Society of Biblical Literature

Paul J. Achtemeier Award for New Testament Scholarship https://www.sbl-site.org/membership/SBLAwards.aspx

The primary goal of the Paul J. Achtemeier Award for New Testament Scholarship is to stimulate the finest and most penetrating work in New Testament studies. In order to compete for the award a paper of publishable quality must be submitted.

Awarded annually. By submission.

January 10

# 28. Society of Biblical Literature

The David Noel Freedman Award for Excellence and Creativity in Hebrew Bible Scholarship <a href="https://www.sbl-site.org/membership/SBLAwards.aspx">https://www.sbl-site.org/membership/SBLAwards.aspx</a>

Any SBL member who has received a Ph.D. or Th.D. in biblical studies or related field since 2007 may submit a paper. This paper should be of publishable quality.

Awarded annually. By submission.

January 10

# 29. Society of Biblical Literature

The Status of Women in the Profession Outstanding Service in Mentoring Awards <a href="https://www.sbl-site.org/membership/SBLAwards.aspx">https://www.sbl-site.org/membership/SBLAwards.aspx</a>

Each year at the SBL Annual Meeting, CSWP honors women who have been excellent mentors to women in the field. These mentors have provided invaluable guidance, advice, and encouragement. They serve as role models and assist other women in navigating career choices, building professional networks, and developing strategies for work-life balance. CSWP honors mentors in order to recognize their contributions and to encourage mentoring relationships.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

June 1

# Sociology

(n=55)

# 1. American Sociological Association

ASA Distinguished Contributions to Teaching Award

http://www.asanet.org/news-events/asa-awards

The ASA Distinguished Contributions to Teaching Award honors ASA members' outstanding contributions to the teaching of undergraduate and/or graduate sociology.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

# 2. American Sociological Association

Cox-Jonson-Frazier Award

http://www.asanet.org/news-events/asa-awards

The Cox-Johnson-Frazier Award is given to an individual or individuals for their work in the intellectual traditions of the work of these three African American scholars.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 1

# 3. American Sociological Association

DISTINGUISHED CAREER AWARD FOR THE PRACTICE OF SOCIOLOGY

http://www.asanet.org/news-events/asa-awards

This award honors an ASA member's outstanding contributions to sociological practice.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

### 4. American Sociological Association

Distinguished Scholarly Book Award

http://www.asanet.org/news-events/asa-awards

The ASA Distinguished Scholarly Book Award is presented annually to an ASA member for best single book published in the two calendar years preceding the year the book is nominated.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

# 5. American Sociological Association

Jessie Bernard Award

http://www.asanet.org/news-events/asa-awards

The Jessie Bernard Award is given in recognition of scholarly work that has enlarged the horizons of sociology to encompass fully the role of women in society. The contribution may be in empirical research, theory, or methodology. It is presented for significant cumulative work done throughout a professional career.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

# 6. American Sociological Association

Public Understanding of Sociology Award

http://www.asanet.org/news-events/asa-awards

The Public Understanding of Sociology Award is given annually to an ASA member, person or persons, who have made exemplary contributions to advance the public understanding of sociology, sociological research, and scholarship among the general public. The award may recognize a contribution in the preceding year or for a longer career of such contributions.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

# 7. American Sociological Association

#### W.E.B. DU BOIS CAREER OF DISTINGUISHED SCHOLARSHIP AWARD

http://www.asanet.org/news-events/asa-awards

This award honors those ASA member scholars who have shown outstanding commitment to the profession of sociology and whose cumulative work has contributed in important ways to the advancement of the discipline. The body of lifetime work may include theoretical and/or methodological contributions.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

April 1

#### 8. British Sociological Association

BSA Philip Abrams Memorial Prize

https://www.britsoc.co.uk/opportunities/awards/

The BSA Philip Abrams Memorial Prize is for the best first and sole-authored book within the discipline of Sociology.

Awarded annually. No information on selection process.

No deadline listed

#### 9. British Sociological Association

Distinguished Service to British Sociology

https://www.britsoc.co.uk/opportunities/awards/

This prestigious award is judged on service to British sociology and awarded to the outstanding individual who has contributed most to the discipline by leading an extraordinary life as a sociologist.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

# 10. British Sociological Association

SAGE Prize for Innovation and Excellence

https://www.britsoc.co.uk/opportunities/awards/

The SAGE Prize for Innovation and Excellence is awarded annually to one paper in each of the BSA's prestigious journals: Cultural Sociology, Sociological Research Online, Sociology and Work, Employment and Society.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

# 11. Canadian Association for Work and Labour Studies

**CAWLS Book Prize** 

https://cawls.ca/en/call-nominations-cawls-2018-prizes/

This award honours the best book in Canadian work and labour studies

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 15

# 12. Canadian Law and Society Association

**CLSA Article Prize** 

http://www.acds-clsa.org/?q=en/prizes

The CLSA Article Prize is awarded for the best article published in the *Canadian Journal of Law & Society*. For English articles, the award is given annually for an article published in the previous year. For French articles, the award is given biennially for articles published in the two previous years.

Awarded annually (English articles) and Biennially (French Articles). No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

# 13. Canadian Law and Society Association

**CLSA Book Prize** 

http://www.acds-clsa.org/?q=en/prizes

The CLSA Book Prize is awarded annually for the best book on law and society published in the previous year in English or in French.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

February 14

# 14. Canadian Society for Digital Humanities

CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities <a href="http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/">http://csdh-schn.org/2017/11/09/call-for-nominations-csdhschn-outstanding-achievement-award-for-computing-in-the-arts-and-humanities-2/</a>

The CSDH/SCHN Outstanding Achievement Award for Computing in the Arts and Humanities acknowledges a Canadian researcher or a researcher at a Canadian institution who has made a significant contribution, over an extended career, to computing in the arts and humanities, whether theoretical, applied, or in the area of community building.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

December 10

# 15. Canadian Sociological Association

**Outstanding Contribution Award** 

http://www.csa-scs.ca/awards

The *Canadian Sociological Association* Outstanding Contribution Award honours colleagues who have significantly contributed to Sociology in Canada. The Outstanding Contribution Award shall be a means of recognizing exceptional scholarly merit.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

# 16. Canadian Sociological Association

Angus Reid Practitioners/Applied Sociology Award

http://www.csa-scs.ca/awards

This award has been created to recognize sociologists who undertake community action projects that bring social science knowledge, methods, and expertise to bear in addressing community-identified issues and concerns.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 15

# 17. Canadian Sociological Association

Canadian Review of Sociology / Revue canadienne de sociologie Best Article Award http://www.csa-scs.ca/awards

The Canadian Review of Sociology / Revue canadienne de sociologie Best Article Award has been awarded since 2012. The award is presented to the author(s) of an article published in the journal in the previous calendar (volume) year that, in the opinion of the selection committee, makes an outstanding contribution to the advancement of sociological knowledge.

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

No deadline listed

### 18. Canadian Sociological Association

Early Investigator Award

http://www.csa-scs.ca/awards

The Canadian Sociological Association Early Investigator Award honours sociologists who have made significant research contributions in the early stages of their careers.

Awarded annually. No information about selection process.

February 28

# 19. Canadian Sociological Association

John Porter Tradition of Excellence Book Award

http://www.csa-scs.ca/awards

The John Porter Tradition of Excellence Book Award, originally named the The John Porter Memorial Book Prize, was created in 1980 by the Canadian Sociology and Anthropology Association in memory of John Porter for the purpose of recognizing outstanding published scholarly contributions within the "John Porter Tradition" to the advancement of sociological knowledge in Canada.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

January 31

#### 20. Eastern Sociological Society

Komarovsky Book Award

http://www.essnet.org/awards/komarovsky-book-award/

Books on any sociological subject are eligible. To be eligible for consideration, a book must have been published during 2016-2018, and at least one of its authors must be a current ESS member.

Awarded annually. By nomination or self-nomination.

October 15

# 21. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 06 Family Research

Early Stage Family Scholar Award

 $\frac{https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc06-family-research/rc06-early-stage-family-scholar-award/$ 

Early Stage Family Scholar Award to support participation in ISA World Congress and Seminars has been instituted in 2010 by the Research Committee on Family Research (RC06 CFR) of the International Sociological Association.

Awarded annually. By submission.

April 1

# 22. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 07 Futures Research

Distinguished Contribution to Futures Research Award

 $\frac{https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc07-futures-research/rc07-award-for-distinguished-contribution-to-futures-research/}{}$ 

This award recognizes a living scholar who has made a significant contribution to future-oriented sociology. The award is intended to recognize achievements in futures research regarding one of three categories: (a) a career-long contribution spanning over at least two decades, (b) a publication of outstanding scholarly excellence, originality, and relevance, or (c) long-term distinguished service to RC07.

Awarded quad-annually. By nomination.

September 30 in award year

### 23. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 08 History of Sociology

RCHS Junior Scholar's Prize

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc08-history-of-sociology/rc08-rchs-junior-scholars-prize/

The prize, consisting of €00, will be given biannually to the junior scholar who submits the best paper to a RCHS conference, i.e. to any of the sessions arranged by the RCHS in relation to the ISA World Congresses of Sociology or to the interim conferences.

Awarded biennially. By submission.

May 15

# 24. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 11 Sociology of Aging

Emerging Scholar Paper on Aging Research Award

 $\frac{https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc11-sociology-of-aging/rc11-emerging-scholar-paper-on-aging-research-award/$ 

The Executive Committee of Research Committee Sociology of Aging RC11 of the International Sociological Association announces a competition for an award for best original research paper by an emerging scholar.

Awarded annually. By submission.

January 15

### 25. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 12 Sociology of Law

Adam Podgórecki Prize

 $\underline{https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc12-sociology-of-law/rc12-adam-podgorecki-prize/$ 

The Prize is awarded for outstanding achievements in socio-legal research, either in the form of distinguished and outstanding lifetime achievements in one year or in the form of outstanding scholarship of a socio-legal researcher at an earlier stage of his or her career, in the next year of the award. Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 15

#### 26. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 13 Sociology of Leisure

Young Leisure Scholar Award

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc13-sociology-of-leisure/rc13-young-leisure-scholar-award/

To encourage scholarship in the area of Leisure Studies and to attract and encourage young scholars to significantly and profoundly contribute to leisure studies, a Young Leisure Scholar Award has been instituted on behalf of ISA Research Committee on Sociology of Leisure RC13 to be given to a young scholar who contributes the best paper on the occasion of RC13 conferences both mid-term as well as on the occasion of ISA World Congresses of Sociology.

Awarded annually. By application.

No deadline given

# 27. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 16 Sociological Theory

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 123 of 131

Best Junior Theorist Paper in Sociological Theory Award

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc16-sociological-theory/rc16-best-junior-theorist-paper-in-sociological-theory-award/

The award is granted to the best paper in sociological theory authored by one or more young theorist(s) and submitted to the competition. It is intended to provide motivation and recognition to a promising young scholar in the field of sociological theory, as well as to encourage growing graduate student interest and participation in the ISA and RC16.

By nomination. Awarded sporadically.

Six months prior to conference

# 28. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 23 Sociology of Science and Technology

The Robert Merton Award for Distinguished Contribution to the Sociology of Science and Technology <a href="https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc23-sociology-of-science-and-technology/rc23-the-robert-merton-award/">https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc23-sociology-of-science-and-technology/rc23-the-robert-merton-award/</a>

The award is intended to recognize and showcase the outstanding, long-term achievement of an individual scholar to the field rather than the excellence of an individual book or single idea.

Awarded quadrennially. By nomination

No deadline given

# 29. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 24 Environment and Society

Frederick H. Buttel International Award for Distinguished Scholarship in Environmental Sociology <a href="https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc24-environment-and-society/rc24-frederick-h-buttel-international-award/">https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc24-environment-and-society/rc24-frederick-h-buttel-international-award/</a>

The international award is intended to recognize and showcase outstanding contributions by individual scholars to the study of environment-society relations during the four years since the last call for nominations.

Awarded quadrennially. By nomination

No deadline given

# 30. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 25 Language and Society

Award for Academic Excellence

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc25-language-and-society/rc25-award-for-academic-excellence/

The purpose of this award is to promote scholarship and to recognize academic excellence in the field of language and society. All articles published in the RC25 journal, Language, Discourse & Society are eligible.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

# 31. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 25 Language and Society

Language and Society Distinguished Career Award

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc25-language-and-society/rc25-language-and-society-distinguished-career-award/

Eligible candidates are persons who have significantly contributed to the field of language and society through their continuous, well-known and excellent production and dissemination of knowledge through their entire sociological careers. Merits of recipients include outstanding achievements in the areas of research, teaching, service to profession and social service.

By nomination

February 1

# 32. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 28 Social Stratification

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 124 of 131

Significant Scholarship Award

 $\frac{https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc28-social-stratification/rc28-significant-scholarship-award/$ 

The RC28 makes one award annually to recognize an article of Significant Scholarship in Social Stratification that has been published in the three years prior to the year when the award is made. Awarded annually. By nomination.

No deadline listed

### 33. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 31 Sociology of Migration

Awards for Best Book and Best Article

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc31-sociology-of-migration/rc31-awards-for-best-book-and-for-best-article/

Selection will be made on the basis of scholarly merit – in particular, the insight offered in the work and the potential of the article to influence other migration scholars' future work on related topics. By submission

December 31

# 34. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 32 Women in Society

Essay Competition for New Scholars from the Economic South

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc32-women-in-society/rc32-essay-competition-for-new-scholars-from-the-economic-south/

Research Committee 32 (Women in Society) of the International Sociological Association is organizing a world-wide essay competition to stimulate the development of comparative feminist theoretical frameworks and empirical studies on migration/citizenship/identity/diversity or their intersections, in the era of Globalization.

Awarded quadrennially. By submission.

September 15

# 35. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 34 Sociology of Youth

Junior Scholar(s) in Youth Sociology and Youth Research Competition

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc34-sociology-of-youth/junior-scholars-in-youth-sociology-and-youth-research-competition/

The international award is intended for an outstanding paper of junior scholar(s) engaged in youth research.

Awarded quadrennially. By nomination.

No deadline listed

# 36. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 46 Clinical Sociology

Distinguished Service in Clinical Sociology

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc46-clinical-sociology/rc46-distinguished-service-in-clinical-sociology-award/

The RC46 of the International Sociological Association Award for Distinguished Service (established in 2011) honors recent service contributions to ISA Research Committee 46 and the field of clinical sociology. The award is a certificate (non-monetary award) presented at an official meeting of RC46. By nomination

No deadline listed

# 37. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 46 Clinical Sociology

Lifetime Achievement Award in Clinical Sociology

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc46-clinical-sociology/rc46-lifetime-achievement-award-in-clinical-sociology/

The RC46 of the International Sociological Association Lifetime Achievement Award in Clinical Sociology (established in 2011) honors colleagues whose research and/or practice has significantly contributed to advances within clinical sociology. The award is a certificate (non-monetary award) and is presented at an official meeting of RC46.

By nomination

No deadline listed

# 38. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 46 Clinical Sociology

Outstanding Early Career in Clinical Sociology

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc46-clinical-sociology/rc46-outstanding-early-career-in-clinical-sociology-award/

The award for an Outstanding Early Career in Clinical Sociology honors junior scholars (a person finishing her/his PhD or within 8 years – from the deadline for nominations – of receiving the PhD degree) who have shown outstanding commitment to clinical sociology and whose research has contributed in important ways to the advancement of the discipline.

By nomination

No deadline listed

# 39. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 46 Clinical Sociology

Distinguished Scholarly Book Award in Clinical Sociology

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc46-clinical-sociology/rc46-distinguished-scholarly-book-award-in-clinical-sociology/

The RC46 of the International Sociological Association Distinguished Scholarly Book Award (established 2011) honors a recent book in the field of clinical sociology. The book should have been published within the last four years (from the deadline for nominations).

By nomination

No deadline listed

# 40. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC 46 Clinical Sociology

Outstanding Scholarship in Clinical Sociology

https://www.isa-sociology.org/en/research-networks/research-committees/rc46-clinical-sociology/rc46-outstanding-scholarship-in-clinical-sociology-award/

The RC46 of the International Sociological Association Award for Outstanding Scholarship (established 2011) honors recent contributions – in the form of a journal article, book chapter or research report – to the field of clinical sociology.

By nomination

No deadline listed

# 41. Society for the Study of Symbolic Interaction

Charles Horton Cooley Book Award

https://sites.google.com/site/sssinteraction/home/sssi-awards

The Society for the Study of Symbolic Interaction announces its call for nominations for the 2017 Charles Horton Cooley Book Award. This award is given annually to an author for a book that represents an important contribution to the perspective of symbolic interaction.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 1

# 42. Society for the Study of Symbolic Interaction

George Herbert Mead Award

https://sites.google.com/site/sssinteraction/home/sssi-awards

The George Herbert Mead Award Committee is given annually to recognise a scholar's contribution to the field of symbolic interactionism

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 1

### 43. Society for the Study of Symbolic Interaction

SSSI Early-In-Career Award

https://sites.google.com/site/sssinteraction/home/sssi-awards

The SSSI Early-In-Career Award Committee recognizes junior scholars' contribution to the field of symbolic interaction and potential. The award specifically honors those scholars who have made significant contributions within the first ten years since the completion of their PhDs.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 1

# 44. Society for the Study of Symbolic Interaction

SSSI Lopata Mentor Excellence Award

https://sites.google.com/site/sssinteraction/home/sssi-awards

The effective mentor serves as advisor, teacher, advocate, and role model. The SSSI Helena Lopata Mentor Excellence Award recognizes these important contributions to our society and craft. Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 1

# 45. Association for Asian Studies

AAS CIAC Levenson Book Prize Competition

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Merlin Foundation, established by the late Audrey Sheldon, has provided for the two awards, one for works whose main focus is on China before 1900 and the other for works on post-1900 China. The prizes will be awarded to the English-language books that make the greatest contribution to increasing understanding of the history, culture, society, politics, or economy of China.

Awarded annually. By submission.

June 30

#### 46. Association for Asian Studies

The E. Gene Smith Inner Asia Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries and regions in the wide swath of Asia stretching from the eastern border of Afghanistan to Mongolia.

Awarded biennially. No information about nomination process.

No deadline listed

The AAS NEAC John Whitney Hall Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences.

Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

June 30

# 48. Association for Asian Studies

The James B. Palais Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

This is a book prize given annually to an outstanding scholar of Korean studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognized distinguished scholarly work on Korea.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

# 49. Association for Asian Studies

The Bernard S. Cohn Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Books nominated may address either contemporary or historical topics in any field of the humanities or the social sciences related to any of the countries of South Asia: India, Pakistan, Bangladesh,

Afghanistan, Sri Lanka, and Nepal in the spirit of Barney Cohn's broad and critical scholarship on culture and history in South Asia.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

August 1

# 50. Association for Asian Studies

The Ananda Kentish Coomaraswamy Book Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The committee particularly seeks nominations of broad scholarly works with innovative approaches that may concern any topic in any discipline or may cross disciplinary lines. The prize recognizes a distinguished scholarly monograph beyond the author or authors' first monograph or published research project. To be eligible, nominated books must be original, scholarly, nonfiction works with a 2017 copyright date, and must be the first publication of this text in English anywhere in the world. Awarded annually. By nomination from publisher.

August 1

### 51. Association for Asian Studies

The Harry J. Benda Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The Harry J. Benda Prize of the AAS is given annually to an outstanding newer scholar from any discipline or country specialization of Southeast Asian studies for a first book in the field.

Awarded annually. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1.

George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

The George McT. Kahin Prize of the Association for Asian Studies is given biennially to an outstanding scholar of Southeast Asian studies from any discipline or country specialization to recognize distinguished scholarly work on Southeast Asia beyond the author's first book.

Awarded biennially. By nomination (no self-nomination).

August 1

# 53. Association for Asian Studies

Franklin R. Buchanan Prize

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/AAS-Book-Prizes

Established in 1995 by the AAS Committee on Educational Issues and Policy and the Committee on Teaching about Asia, the Franklin R. Buchanan Prize is awarded annually to recognize an outstanding pedagogical or curriculum publication on Asia designed for any educational level, elementary through university.

Awarded annually. By submission.

November 1

### 54. Association for Asian Studies

AAS Award for Distinguished Contributions to Asian Studies

http://www.asian-studies.org/Grants-and-Awards/Distinguished-Contributions

This award is intended to honor outstanding scholarship and service to the field. The award follows the same rotational pattern by area that is used for other nominations. The sitting President (corresponding to the council submitting nominations for the award) traditionally has had the most input in determining the award, which ultimately is approved by the AAS Board.

Awarded annually. By selection.

No deadline listed

# 55. ISA (International Sociology Association); RC22 Sociology of Religion

Varga Prize for Outstanding Paper by a New Scholar

http://www.isa-rc22.org/application-procedures-for-the-2018-varga-prize/

This award has been set in memory of Ivan Varga (1931-2012) and recognizes an outstanding new paper by a scholar who is at most three years beyond the PhD. The recipient is expected to present the paper at the next International Sociological Association (ISA) World Congress. The Committee will base its judgment on the papers scholarly quality, originality, and significance for furthering the sociological study of religion.

Awarded annually. By submission.

September 30

# Awards Relevant to Indigenous Studies

(n=7)

#### 1. Canadian Historical Association

Indigenous History Studies Group Article Prize

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The Indigenous History Studies Group (IHSG), a committee affiliated with the Canadian Historical Association, is pleased to announce the 2018 IHSG Article Prize competition. The prize will be awarded to the author of a peer-reviewed article or book chapter that is deemed to make an outstanding contribution to the field.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

March 15

#### 2. Canadian Historical Association

Indigenous History Studies Group Book Prize

http://www.cha-shc.ca/english/what-we-do/cha-prizes/cha-prizes.html#sthash.agngd8rC.dpbs`

The Indigenous History Studies Group, an affiliated committee of the Canadian Historical Association (www.cha-shc.ca), is pleased to solicit submissions for the award for English or French language scholarly books with a publication date of 2017 i

Awarded annually. By nomination.

February 28

#### 3. Indigenous Literary Studies Association

Indigenous Voices Awards for Published or Performed Literary Art by Emerging Writers <a href="http://www.indigenousliterarystudies.org/prize-awards/">http://www.indigenousliterarystudies.org/prize-awards/</a>

\$5000 prize for most significant book of prose published between January 1st, 2017 and December 31st, 2017 by an emerging Indigenous literary artist.

Awarded annually. By application.

No deadline listed

#### 4. Indigenous Literary Studies Association

Indigenous Voices Awards for Unpublished Literary Art by Emerging Writers:

http://www.indigenousliterarystudies.org/prize-awards/

\$2000 prize for best piece of prose writing or orality written or spoken in English (or in an Indigenous language and translated into English).

Awarded annually. By application.

No deadline listed

# 5. The Society for the Study of the Indigenous Languages of the Americas

Ken Hale Prize

https://ssila.org/awards/

The Ken Hale prize is presented in recognition of outstanding community language work and a deep committment to the documentation, maintenance, promotion, and revitalization of indigenous languages in the Americas.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 130 of 131

# 6. The Society for the Study of the Indigenous Languages of the Americas

Mary R. Haas Book Award

https://ssila.org/awards/

This award is presented to a junior scholar for an unpublished manuscript that makes a significant substantive contribution to our knowledge of Native American languages.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 15

# 7. The Society for the Study of the Indigenous Languages of the Americas

Victor Golla Prize

https://ssila.org/awards/

This prize, established in 2009, is presented in recognition of those who, like Victor Golla, founding Secretary/Treasurer of SSILA, show a significant history of both linguistic scholarship and service to the scholarly community.

Awarded annually. By nomination.

May 1

Version 2: May 25, 2018 Page 131 of 131